From: |(b)(6); (0)7)C)

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 22:34:35 +0000
To: (L)) B)T)(C) |
Subject: Instances of Contempt
Importance: High

(b)(6);
(b)T(C)

Good afternoon! Here are the alleged incident of contempt. HQ needs to know if any of these
instances could have involved HSI personnel. | am available to discuss.

Instances of alleged contempt.

b)(6); (L)(7)C)
a. July 23 at 1 am — a report named yas by the courthouse. He

was trying to take a photograph and a federal agent directly shot him. There were no
other protestors around.

(0)(6);

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

b, _Julv 24 around 11:50 pm — a legal observer wearing a green hat named|)7)c)
was shot in the chest from four feet away by a federal agent. She was

around The intersection of SW 3™ Ave. and SW Salmon.

c. July 23/July 24 (@ approximately 12:45 am — a couple of legal observers on SW
31 Ave were facing the courthouse. One was an ACLU observer wearing a blue vest
named[P)6) ®)X")XC) | She was shot in the head with a paint bullet. Another observer,
Rochelle Collins, was shot in the neck with a paint bullet. They were about 6-10 feet
from the protestors, near members of the press.

d. Julv25 @ 11:30 pm — legal obsewed(b)(e)? ®X7)C) |and another legal observer,

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

were with a number of other legal observers from NLG. They were

on SW Salmon a few feet from SW 3™ at a fence. A federal officer sprayed all of
them with mace. Plaintiffs’ counsel claims they were not trying to knock over the
fence.

e. July 24 @ 1:30 am — a number of federal agents left the courthouse walking up
SW Main. a member of the press, was walking across SW Main
filming agents. She was shot in the hand. Approximately 10 minutes later, she was

walking down SW Salmon, and officers ordered her to clear out. She was with a
group of reporters. This would have been at approximately 1:40 am.

f.  July 24 @ 4:00 am — a line of federal agents were crossing the intersection in
front of the courthouse. Protestors had largely cleared out, but there were journalists

around. One of those journalists wag®)6). ®)7)(C) | who was wearing a journalist
vest. One of the remaining protestors approached the federal official holding
flowers. That protestor was arrested®©): ®X7(©C) ltried to take pictures of the

arrest. Meanwhile, a federal official from within the courthouse targeted Mr.
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(b)(®); (0)(7)C) Wwith his laser tracker, and ultimately shot him at or around the time tear gas
was released.

July 25 — federal agents launched tear gas into a group of press that included Mr.
Plamtltfs counsel offered to send video footage of the incident.

[L)6). LVTIHC) |
Assistant Chief Counsel
Seattle Office of the Chief Counsel / OPLA
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Securlt

Tel: (206) 613{P)E)] cell: (206) 254P)E). |/ Fax: (206) 682-0402

*#** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Sensﬂwe,’Prlwleged***Pre Decisiona
This communication and any attac REs.nay contain conf|dent|a| and,z‘or sensitive attorne pt-privileged information or
Ttivedl t-forTelease, review, retransmission,
dlssemlnatlon or use by anvone other than the inte . Ptease notify the sender if this email has been misdirected

Advisor, U. S Imm|grat|on and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From:
Sent: 21 Jul 2020 05:04:00 +0000
To: 6 e ]
|(b){6); (b)T7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov b)(6), (P)(7)C) Lsdoj.gov|{b){6)? (0)(7)(C) |
cc: |{b){6); ®)(7)(C) fce.dhs.govfb){m; (b)(T)(C)
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
Subject: Intel Civil Unrest support
Importance: High
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

As you are conducting intel support related to doxing of federal employees and the civil unrest in
Portland, can you please loop in|{b){6); (BX7XC) | (USBP Intel Innovation Team) anUSMS)
with intel you derive and/or develop related to social media posts. The USMS and USBP are also
conducting/documenting criminal intel related to the same issues and | want to ensure we are seeing
the same intelligence to better assist with the development of our criminal investigations.

Thanks,

(0)(6);
(L)(T)(C)
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

From:

Sent: 21 Jul 2020 03:59:54 +0000
To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov) J(b)(ﬁ); 0)7)C)
Subject: Investigative Plan - Portland Unrest
Attachments: Application Packet - Geo (0)(6); (BYTNC) |de
Importance: High BIGE
(L)(7)(C)
Gents — take a look and let me know what you think...| want to get this sent { pnight.

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

As | previously stated, HSI Portland has been providing support to FPS in an At-Hoc manner, mainly
assisting FPS agents with a variety of investigative support functions (database queries), assisting

interviews (as a 2" to FPS) and by providing plain clothes surveillance when it was deemed safe to do
so. OnlJuly 20, 2020, as a response to the ongoing civil unrest, the Deputy Criminal Chief for the District
of Oregon requested the presence of the following agencies in an attempt to draft an investigative plan
moving forward related to the ongoing civil unrest in Portland. Present for the meeting was the Criminal
Chief for the USAQ, the Deputy Chief and representatives from the US Marshals Service, IRS, HSI, FPS
and BORTAC.

(0)(7
Background — Currently the US Attorney’s office haj(d) federal defendants facing a variety of charges

related to criminal activity tied to the civil unrest. Of the 1is facing Arson charges, 1 Felony Assault
and[bhre related to laser strikes to officers face/eyes. Many of those arrested appear to be from other
states, California, Arizona, New York and Texas to name a few. Seized along with the arrests was pocket
trash, personal use narcotics and in some cases mobile devices. It is the opinion by many of the intel
and tactical components present in Portland assisting with this operation, that the group of violent
opportunists (VOs) are highly organized and as such may be part of a larger criminal conspiracy.
Additionally, the VOs have ratcheted up their tactics against the federal law enforcement present by
increasing their online threats/doxing of Law Enforcement, use of Drones to record law enforcement
tactics, use of radio jamming devices to render law enforcement radios ineffective, use of wrist rockets
to shoot ball bearings at tactical units and the use of crude incendiary devices to injure law enforcement
or damage federal property.

Investigative Plan:

b)(3); (b)T)E)
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b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Current target of investigation:

b)(3); (b)(7XE)

Impact to HSI Portland Personnel:
To properly staff this working group, HSI Portland anticipates using the following resources:

b)(7)] — Special Agent as the HSI investigative lead

E) | — Computer Forensic Agent to analyze mobile devices as devices are seized (Currently have 4
mobile phones to analyze).
— Criminal Analyst to support HSI tasks as well as integrate with USMS, BORTAC and FPS intel
units
— Duty Agent to assist with processing of evidence of seized nightly pursuant to ongoing FPS

operations

Eb)){Y){_ Acting GS to coordinate activity amongst the HSI personnel, the USAO and other partner

agencies involved in the working group. Will additionally be responsible for providing daily
updates on the working groups activity and HSI’s involvement in the ongoing civil unrest
operations

(0)(7)(E)
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(0)(7)(E)

Please give me a call to discuss further if you have questions or concerns. | look forward to your
feedback on this plan.

Thanks,

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)
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|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

From:

Sent: 4 Jun 2020 23:37:22 +0000

To: [B©). o) |
ERIRS

cc [o16) GBI |
[BY6) BXNC) |

Subject: OFFICER SAFETY ISSUE

(D(7Niseattle Command Post has shared information indicating reports of NYPD officer’s vehicles being
sabotaged (lug nuts loosened). It's unclear if this will become a broader issue, but our personnel should

be mindful of this potential for both GOVs and POVs.
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From: PO enC |

Sent: 5 Jun 2020 20:58:14 -0700

To: Board of Directors;1 - C3;Federal Directors and Deputies
Cc: b)(6), (b)7NC) @oregonfeb.us

Subject: Ongoing protests expected over the weekend

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Colleagues,

Protests in downtown Portland are expected to continue over the weekend, and access to
Federal Buildings will remain extremely limited. OFEB recommends advising personnel
to exercise caution and avoid Federal facilities in the area. OFEB will continue to
monitor the situation and provide updates as they become available.

Respectfully

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Executive Director
Oregon Federal Executive Board
http://www.oregonfeb.us/
Email:

[y poregonfeb.us
Phone: 4 1-5(}3-326-

(jio)6).  lousda.gov- for Forest

Service business only)

Upcoming
OFEB Training

How to be an Effective Remote Leader- 2 June (webinar)
New Employee FEHB Seminars: 10 June (webinar)
FEHB & Medicare Seminars: 18 June (webinar), 14 July (Portland), 14 September (Portland)

Monthly Retirement seminars, including events in Vancouver, Springfield, & Prineville

Risk Management Process and Facility Security Committee (RMP FSC) Training- 15 Sep (Springfield) & 17 Sep (Portland)
Public Service Recognition Week Events

POSTPONED to week of 5 October

FEHB Benefits Training for Individuals Responsible for scheduling Open Season meetings, Agency Benefit Officers, HR Staff-
27 October (Portland)

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
(b)(B); (bX7)C) |@0reg0nfeb_us_
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

From:

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 04:33:36 +0000

To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: Protective Intel inter departmental and interagency coordination

b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

Apologies for getting this to you so late this evening. Here is the intel coordination issue raised
yesterday morning during the staff meeting. Again, | think our folks have done an amazing job given the
situation, but if this is the new norm and something that is expanding to other offices | think
improvements need to be made on the intel coordination side. ...

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

V/r

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Chief Intelligence Officer and

Emergency Preparedness Coordinator

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Homeland Security Investigations - Seattle
Alaska | Idaho | Oregon | Washington

b)(6); -
06y 4421205 |ottice | (206) 687{P06) | mobile

HSI Intelligence Information Hub
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: 19 Jul 2020 11:08:54 +0000
To: |(b)(6); (0)7)C)

Subject: Protest Duty

ALCON,

I did nothing tonight except sit with FPS at our building. The fence around the federal
courthouse failed miserably. The protesters tore the fence down and used it to barricade
the courthouse front doors. Tear gas and less than lethal was deployed. No arrests or
detentions tonight.

Thanks,

(0)(6);

Y AV adY

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From: [B®), BN |

Sent: 15 Jun 2020 03:06:20 +0000

To: (0)(6); (0)(7)C)

Cc:

Subject: Possible Additional Protest

Attachments: Screenshot_20200614-193139_Twitter.jpg

Twitter user claiming there is a protest at the ICE facility on Macadam “this evening”.

Could have been a mistake and referring to this afternoons protest, | have not seen any other mentions
about an additional protest on any other TW feeds.

But this person has been seen before spotting and TWing about PPB locations during protests.

Thought it was just barely worth mentioning as we already know there is a good possibility that the
“direct action” types may be back tonight.

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Criminal Analyst

DHS/ICE Homeland Security Investigations
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suitd®)©®). |
Portland, OR 97239

Cell (503)341°0._]

Fax (503)326-2330
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SayHisNameProtestUpdates ... - 9m
Portland has at least two events this
evening. Currently, group is marching
from Alberta to Jefferson HS. There is
also a protest at the ICE location on
Macadam. Portland 19201
#portlandprotest #pdxprotest
#policebrutalityprotest
#policebrutalitypandemic

9 0 v, o

tl Retweeted

Ilb)(ﬁ), (0)T)(C)

The idea that vulnerable people are
being taken and held in close quarters
for misdemeanors is absurd. The police
bureau is a virus vector.

) 2 A Q 53 <5

Show this thread

braingarbage @braingarbage - 1
Replying to @FarleyMedia

@underdoglawblog

Q Q al ™

1| O <
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: 14 Jun 2020 17:56:28 +0000
To: (b)(6); (D)(T)C)
Cc:
|(b)(6); B)THC) |
Subject: RE: (0576-20) - (06-14) - (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS

Support to Civil Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)
D)0 pls update with:

. How many personnel and equipment resources are still committed to the effort
(Civil Disturbances) ?

- HSI Portland has deployed 2ecial agents to assist FPS at the ICE facility in Portland.
These agents are not trained in crowd control techniques and lack relevant protective
equipment and less lethal tools.

. Where are these assets deployed and what are their missions ?

- Deployed at ICE facility in Portland, OR, As backup security to FPS and ERO officers.

. What have been the actions of the protesters toward DHS and local law
enforcement personnel ?

- So far, limited protest attention on ICE personnel and facility in Portland, OR.
. What are the injuries to DHS personnel ?

- None to HSI personnel.

. What damages have there been to Federally owned or leased property ?
- None to ICE facility in Portland.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fr ml(b)(e); ©XNC) lk.f:icc.dhs.um-'>

Date: Sunday, Jun 14, OF!!. 10:26 AM
To: HSI OPS TASKING [P/ (PXN(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Ccfb)6); (b)7)C) Pice.dhs.cov>JP)6), (0)T)C) |
|(b)(6): (b)(T)(C) m(b)(ﬁ) (b){?){C) bice.dhs.cov> %E%{C)
'(_T)(G); (BXTIC) bice dhs oov>[P)6). BX/XC) [@ice.dhs.g0v=>;
(b)(6); (D)(T)C) vice.dhs.oov> [(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |

o)6) ®ITIC) ice s 5ovSP6). B)XN)C) [i2e dhs.cov>, PIO) BXNC)

b)) D)7)(C) ke.dhs.gov PO PXAE) hice.dhs.gov>,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [wice.dhs.gov>, [)6). BI7IC) |
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[P)6): (0)7)(C) h',i.icc,dlw,;:m-')l(b)(ﬁ); (bX7C) Li}.i(.‘C,dh!i,}_’,(\}\;':(b)(ﬁ); ©XNIC)

|(b)(6)? ®X7XC) l!lficc,dhs, gov>B)6). B)T)C) pice.dhs.gov>,
[0)(6); (L)(7)(C) fice.dhs.cov>, [bY6) DIWTNC) Le.dhs.gov>,
I(_tli)(ﬁ); 0)7)(C) |e.dhs.g~ov>, b)), 0)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [vice.dhs.gov>

Subject: (0576-20) - (06-14) - (U/FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS Support to Civil
Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)

b)(7)(E)

SAC Seattle has no resources deployed and only
today Sunday, June 14th.

bents on stand-by at this time for

|(b)(5); (b)TXC) |
Supervisory Special Agent
SAC Seattle Program Manager
Special Agent in Charge — Seattle, WA
Department of Homeland Security Investigations
HSDN®R)E), 0)7IC) [ dhs.sgov.gov
JWIC dhs.ic.gov
Office (206) 4426

(L)(7)(C
iPhone (305) 632

From: HsI ops [2©): ®©) te.dhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 7:44 AM

To: #HSI SAC OFFlch‘b)(G)? (OX7)C) L_bice.dhs,.go\.c»

Ce: HSI 0PS TASKING [ @O £ aice dhs.govs; #HSI DOMESTIC OPS NOW
|(b)(6)i (b)(T)(C) Pice_dhs_gou>

Subject: (0576-20) - (06-14) - (U//FOUO) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS Support to Civil

Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)

Good morning,

The DHS National Operations Center (NOC) is requesting updated information regarding
our SAC Offices’ current support to the civil disturbances as a new daily reporting
requirement. The questions that need to be answered are:

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

The attached spreadsheet has the questions formatted for the SAC offices to fill in.
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Please respond with information in the attached spreadsheet NLT 3 PM (EST)
today, June 14, 2020. Negative responses are required. Please provide your
response to HSI OPS TASKING[®)®: ®X7)XC) E.DHS.GOV).

When responding or forwarding this email Please DO NOT change the text in the subject
line - the message is part of an automated workflow and is tracked by the subject line.

HSI Domestic Operations / HP
500 12th Street SW, [P® OO |

1 tan DY 2NS83AA
Washingiea-D4s ,
Email — ice.dhs.oov

From: HSI Tasking 2|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gow
Sent: Sunday, June 1 b)‘;g)?(g)(%.)(%:;; AN
To: HSI OPS TASKING ' e.dhs.gov>

Cc: HSI Tasking 2 {p)6); b)7)(C) Fe.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS Support to Civil Disturbances (NOC 0378-
20-015)

Suspense: 0300 ET Daily, Until Further Notice
CBP, CISA, FPS, ICE, and TSA,
OPS-NOC RFI (0378-20-015) is re-issued to obtain updated information.

The DHS National Operations Center (NOC) requests your assistance with
obtaining updated information regarding your component’s current support to the
civil disturbances. Thepurpose of obtaining updated information is to support
the DHS Director of Operations Coordination brief to the Acting Secretary on the
current status of DHS support to the civil disturbances.

Specifically:
1. How many personnel and equipment resources are still committed to the
effort (Civil Disturbances) ?
2. Where are these assets deployed and what are their missions ?

3. What have been the actions of the protesters toward DHS and local law
enforcement personnel ?

4. What are the injuries to DHS personnel ?
5. What damages have there been to Federally owned or leased property ?

Please reference the above NOC number and send responses to

B)6). (0)7N)C) hg.dhs.gov.

2021-ICLI-00011 640



Negative responses are required. If you require further clarification, or cannot
meet the requested suspense, please contact the OPS-NOC Senior Watch

Officer at 202-283P)©). . lor by responding to this email.
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

From:

Sent: 15 Jun 2020 18:39:42 +0000

To: (0)(6); (b)(T)C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: (0576-20) - (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS Support to Civil

Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)
Copy that! I'll update our response and get it to Jim.

Thx

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-300;

b)(8); (b)7XC)

b)(6); (b)(THC
Erom: [PE ©XNC) Dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 11:38 AM

To: [PY6) O)XNC) [@ice.dhs.gov>{PIE); BINC) Rice.dhs.gov>
CcfoI6) N0 |@ice.dhs-BOVSTo1E) BITC) [
Hb){ﬁ); (b)T)C) bice.d hslgo\,‘}
Subject: RE: (0576-20) - (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS Support to Civil Disturbances (NOC
0378-20-015)

b)(6);
b%}?%{ and | spoke this morning and we remain as well “stood down”. Protests Saturday and Sunday here

in Spokane were peaceful.

(b)(6);
If anything comes up web)7)C) pd 1) will advise ASAP

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Fror®® BXNC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 11:26 AM

b)(6), (0)(7)(C
Tofb)(6), ®)7)(C) Iice.dhs.gow;( ) BNNE)
4b)(6). (LYNIC) pice.dhs.gov> _
Cc:[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov> PO BN
{)(6); (LX7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (0576-20) - (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS Support to Civil Disturbances (NOC
0378-20-015)

[B)6). ®)T(C) _]: Our morning response to HQ, (attached) reported we are still in “standby” mode in
Spokane. Is that the case there? I’'m not aware of continuing FPS request for assistance. Same goes for
Seattle — we are standing down as of today. Please confirm your understanding, and I'll send EL@, he
combined updates. | believe the reporting for Portland is correct (maintaining “on call” posture).

Thanks!

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

From:

Sent: 3 Jun 2020 05:50:48 +0000
To: ICE-HSI-Portland
Subject: Protests/Riots

There is still plenty of activity downtown, and some indicators of violence. No mention of ICE facilities,
from what | have seen on social media.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Criminal Analyst

DHS/ICE Homeland Security |nvestigations
4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suitfpioyc,
Portland, OR 97239

cell (503)34[29), . |

Fax (503)326-2330

2021-ICLI-00011 643



From: |(b){6); (0)(T)(C)

Sent: {b}Si{b)E{?{E)ﬂ A3 AT AE L0000

To:

Subject: RE: Daily Report of Planned Activity n- Due NLT 11:00 a.m.
(D)(6);

Th{®C) ep, I’ll consolidate once we formalize Seattle piece. Appreciate it.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: 12)6). ®X7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesdav Inn 02 2020 6-53 PM

To[?)€): ONNC) hice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Daily Report of Planned Activity n- Due NLT 11:00 a.m.

Do you want to consolidate all of the HSI Efforts for the SAC AOR and send t EE%E%{C) D he can
see what overall support he is getting from HSI? | was going to send him m Portland,
but thought a consolidated email would probably be better.
Just let me know if you want me to send to him direct.
Thanks,
(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)
From|{b){6); ()7)C) |
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 6:40 PM
To: HSIDomest[P)6): B)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;[P)6); B)T)C)
[o)®): ®)XN(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Cc{)6); ()T)(C) bice.dhs.gov>l{b){61i (b)(7)(C) |
[(0)6): (B)(7)(C) kce.dhs.gov>{B6Y mI7I0) Pice.dhs.gov>[)6).
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>;[P)6); (©)T)C) te.dhs.gov>
Subject: Daily Report of Planned Activity n- Due NLT 11:00 a.m.
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
HSI Portland
Activity

Daily, Starting May 30 through June 7, HSI Portland will be providing%té))m ents an
Analyst to support the FPS mission of securing the ICE building in Portland, Oregon.

HSI SA’s will remain behind any skirmish lines and will be tasked with assisting in
searching arrested individuals by FPS personnel, transporting arrestees to holding
areas and assisting FPS in Processing of arrestees. Thsr‘gned criminal analyst will
be monitoring social media and feeding intelligence to HSI/ERO/FPS personnel about
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possible planned riots or areas of civil unrest in the Portland metro area. Since May
30, there have been no incidents of riots or protest at the ICE Facility. The HSI
Personnel assigned to assist FPS are working from 1800 — 2400 (or until FPS sends the
shift home)

Anticipated Activity

HSI Portland will continue to providy %? \gents an@ nalyst to support the FPS
mission daily from 1800 — 2400 (or until FPS sends the shift home) through June 7. HSI
Portland will extend is support past June 7 if FPS deems the continued support
necessary.

So as not to continue to bombard you all with emails, the above is the plan for HSI
PortlandTHROUGH June 7, 2020. Should the needs from FPS change or should there be
a incident worth reporting | will advise.

Thanks,

b)(8); (b)T)(C)
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From: [b)6). (L)(T)(C) |

Sent: 26 Jun 2020 19:43:51 +0000
To: |(b)(6); (b)7)(C) |
Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) CETC Note: Multiple Arrests at Portland, Oregon Police Precinct -

26 June 2020

b)(8); (b)7XC)

10-4...yes was aware. Luckily not anywhere near here

Fromi(b)(ﬁ)i (b)THC) |ce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 12:40 PM
To:l(b)(ﬁ)? (b)(T)C) ke.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) CETC Note: Multiple Arrests at Portland, Oregon Police Precinct - 26 June 2020

Assume you saw this.. flagged for you if not.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Acting SAC

HSI Seattle

(m) 206-30

From: Jﬁﬁiﬁ?i}éti“w |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 5:45 AM

To: #ICE-Watch_SLN_NOCnote <#{b)(6); (b)}7)C): (b)TNE) [@ice.dhs.gov>; #ICE-
Watch_Threat Notification <H®)®); (B)7)C), (b)(7)(E) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: JIOC-ICE _EQE{;N @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: (U//FOUQ) CETC Note: Multiple Arrests at Portland, Oregon Paolice Precinct - 26 June 2020

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

(U//FOUQO): At approximately 3:30am local time (6:30 EDT) on 25 June 2020, Police officers in
Portland, Oregon made multiple arrests after a gathering in front of the Portland Police Bureau’s
North Precinct turned destructive. According to local press reporting Officers declared unlawful
assembly after individuals began setting fire to trash cans and some attempted to create an
autonomous zone in front of the Precinct.

¢ (U//FOUO) According to the Portland Police Bureau by approximately 4am (PDT) the
crowd had appeared to be dispersed and there were non-life threatening injuries that
resulted from the demonstrations.

(U//FOUQ) CETC Actions: CETC will continue to monitor this incident for any additional
information, social media reactions, reflections, and possible threats of violence in response to
this incident. CETC remains in communication with the following:

[Agency Status ctions

CETC OSCO [Contacted D)(7)E)
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FBI Contacted ' DGIE)

DHS FOD Contacted

INOC Contacted

(U//FOUO) Sources: DHS OSCO, DHS FOD

Vi,

Current and Emerging Threats Center (CETC)
Office of Intelligence & Analysis (I&A)
Department of Homeland Security
UNCLASS: 202- 28240

NSTS: 766{576) ]
CMS: 534 {100,

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) IT CONTA FORMATION

KNOW" WITIIOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF AN AUTHORIZED DHS OFFICIAL.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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From: |(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Sent: 13 Jul 2020 21:32:52 +0000

To: HSI OPS TASKING;HSIDomesti¢?®: ®(0C) |

Cc: [0)6). (d)(T)(C) |

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) DHS Force Laydown - Civil Disturbance - 13 July 2020 (Request
Your Immediate Verification)

Attachments: FW: HSI SRT - ERO SRT FPS Support Changeover plan

Importance: High

b)(6);
p)(T)(C);
I have contacted ERO Portland’s AFOD Heaton and HSI Portland’s ASAC Y29, land
confirmed the ICE personnel referenced in FPS reporting are members of ERO SRT and not
HSI. As referenced in the attached email, As of Saturday, July 11, 2020, ERO SRT assumed
responsibility/control of the mission to provide Civil Disturbance support to FPS, including
situational reports involving SRT deployments.

For additional jnformation regarding ERO SRT support to Tacoma / Seattle, please contact
AFOD[2®) | Lastly, ERO Los Angeles SRT is currently providing SRT support to Portland,
OR.

Respectfully,

[(0)(6); (B)7)(C) |
Operations Manager
HSI Domestic Operations
Desk: (202) 73]®)6):

Cell: (619) 857

From: HSI OPS TASKING[®)©): ®)(7)C) jce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 4:52 PM

To: HSIDomesti|(b)(6); (b)7)C) |ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: HSI OPS TASKING {b)®©); (b)(7)(C) te.dhs.gov>; [0)6) BX7NIC) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) DHS Force Laydown - Civil Disturbance - 13 July 2020 (Request Your
Immediate Verification)

SHORT TURNAROUND

Good afternoo EEL(SLP

This tasking is requesting immediate verification. Please verify the highlighted information below for
the number of HSI personnel deployed to assist with the civil disturbances in Portland, OR. Thank you.

595 [06)
408-595 DT
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From: HSI Tasking :](b)(ﬁ); (b)7)C) 'ce.dhs.gow

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 4:43 PM

To: HSI OPS TASKING [b)(6), (b){7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: HSI Tasking 2[P)6): ®)7)(C) _ pice.dhs.gov>;[0)E). BIN)C) hice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ) DHS Force Laydown - Civil Disturbance - 13 July 2020 (Request Your
Immediate Verification)

Good afternoon Ops,

Please verify the highlighted information below provided by FPS regarding the number if HSI personnel
deployed to assist with the civil disturbances.

Thanks,
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

i(b)(ﬁ)' —— | Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
B (desk): 202-732[P)6). || ®(mobile): 562—25‘

SUNCLASS: {)6). (B)7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov

><IHSDN/SIPR{(b)(E), b)(7)(C) |hs.sgov.gov

>AC-LADY®). my7ic) _phs.ic.gov
HSITP)6),  Pice.dhs.gov | http://www.ice.gov

b)(6); L)(7)(C);
From: }b{%{é))( 1©) bice.dhs.gow

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 4:39 PM :

To: HSI Tasking 2 |(b)(6)? (BX7NC) bice.dhs,gov:»; ERO Taskings |(b)(6)' Oe bice.dhs,gov:»
Ce: JIOC-ICE {28, Bice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) DHS Force Laydown - Civil Disturbance - 13 July 2020 (Request Your
Immediate Verification)

Good Afternoon,

FPS provided the highlighted information the DHS NOC as it relates to HSI and ERO support to
the FPS. The DHS NOC is requesting verification of the data.

Vir,
[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |
Section Chief
Joint Intelligence Operations Center
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12th Street, SW loor
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Washington, D.C. 20536
Desk/STE: 202-732{0)€). ®)7(C) |

JWICS/C-L b)@ . bdhs ic gov
HSDN/B-La|"®" ®7) ihs.sgov.gov

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted {©)6). (b)(7)(C) Phg.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 4.07 PM

To: SITROOM[P)6): ()X7)C) bcap DHS GOv>: JIOC-ICE [PXE)_ bice.dhs.gov>

Cc: NOC.SWO Restricted {*©) ®XNC) Pha.dhs.gov>; NOC.NDD {2 ®X7NC) q.dhs.gov>;
[(b)(B); (B)(T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: (U//FOUQ) DHS Force Laydown - Civil Disturbance - 13 July 2020 (Request Your Immediate

Verification)

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

CBP SITROOM / JIOC-ICE,

We just received the below DHS Force Laydown for Portland, OR from FPS. Request
the following:

« Please verify the force laydown numbers that are being reported for your
component. Thanks.
And specifically for CBP SITROOM,

¢ Please verify the CBP force laydown personnel being reported are all Border Patrol
personnel. Thanks.

Portland (Actual)

(0)(T)(E)

|(b)(?)(E
On duty personnel in Portland, OR are as follows: FPE?QWE CBI ICH

D)7 . . . |bXTXE D) (7)(E
Currently E))( "bs interregional augments along with) BP andE personnel
remain in Portland to support FPS as violent protests continue. FPS will continue to
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(b)(7)
coordinate witl® [DOJ LE (FBI and USMS) personnel who are present in Portland as

well.

DHS Intelligence and Analysis is deploying an Intelligence Surge Support Element of %7

HUMINT and open source collectors to Portland, OR. This support element will embed
within the DHS Incident Command Post.

-Seattle (Potential Contingency)

“E B8P out of Blaine/Spokane a”"®|CE SRT out of Tacoma/Seattle on standby

Los Angeles (Potential Contingency)
b)(T)IE
CBP has v enforcement officers augmenting FPS in the Los Angeles, CA area
remaining on standby

(b)(TXE . .
ICE ERO has| iw enforcement officers augmenting FPS in the Los Angeles, CA area

remaining on standby

San Diego (Potential Contingency)

CBP haaw enforcement officers augmenting FPS in the San Diego, CA area
remaining on standby

Washington, DC (Potential Contingency)

m

|(b)(7)( b7 :
Requesfe) '~ ['BP law enforcement officers on standby and®)  |CE HSI with Bearcat.
Also, reques{)pOJ, BOP.

Vir
[e)®), ®)XD(C) |

Senior Watch Officer

DHS Office of Operations Coordination

National Operaf'g)r;ﬁc);_ Center

Comm: 202-284p)7)c)

Secure: 202-44

disposed of in accordance with DHSpofi ETeteased e ub||c or other
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
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From: o) &) |

Sent: 13 Jul 2020 20:58:31 +0000
To: |{b){6): (b)TNC) |

Subject: FW: HSI SRT - ERO SRT FPS Support Changeover plan

From: |(b){6): (b)TNC) |

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 12:28 AM

To: CiviI-Unrest-SRT-Deploymen{{b){S)? (B)7)C) |@ice.d hs.gov>;
HSIDomestic[®)®): P)7)C) Bice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomesticfP)6). BX7)(C) |
|{b){6): (b)TNC) bice.d hs.gov>

Cc:V®: ONNC) Pice.dhs.gov>[b)6); 0)(7)(C) lice.dhs.goy>:[2)6). ]

[06). DN©) Jice.dhs.gov>[PX®). OX7)C) Jice.dhs.gov>;{ipi 7
(b)(6). (b)(T)(C) lice.dhs.gov) fBIE) BTIC) lice.dhs.gov>;[B)6), XT)C)_]
b)(®); (b)(7)C) |iCE.th.gOV|{b){6); (b)TNC) t@ice.dhs.gow

Subject: HSI SRT - ERO SRT FPS Support Changeover plan

All,

- b)(6); (b)(7)(C
HSI SF SRT Commanderl(b){S)' ©)N(C) nd ERO SRT Tac Commander o) XDIC) hve communicated

and agreed to the following relief plan for the Civil unrest support to FPS in Portland, Oregon.

On July 10, 2020, the ERO SRT team will arrive in Portland, Oregon and cover the FPS Support shift
starting with the 1700hrs operational brief at Edith Green. The bulk of the HSI SF SRT will depart the
Portland area on the afternoon of July 10 whiISI SF SRT personnel will remain on station Friday
night to overlap with ERO to provide continuity of operations support to FPS and depart on July 11,
2020.

Effective July 11, 2020 at 1700 hours ERO will take over responsibilities for situational reports related to
the SRT deployment in support of FPS.

Thanks,

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

HSI Portland
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|(b)(6); B)THC) |
From:

Sent: 13 Jul 2020 21:36:56 +0000

To: [PIEL BN Ls) ops TASKING;HSIDomestid)X6) BINIC)
|

Ce: [(0X6): (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) DHS Force Laydown - Civil Disturbance - 13 July 2020 (Request
Your Immediate Verification)

(0)(6);
Thank{®)7)C)

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

Assistant Special Agent in Charge

Global Trade Investigations/General Crimes
HSI Dallas, Texas

125 E. JohnCarpenter Freeway

Suite 800, Irving, Texas 75062

Office: 972-44 E%E%[C)
Cell: (214) 881

“The secret of getting ahead is getting started” ~ Mark Twain

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUOQ). ltcontains information that may be exempt from public release undes+ité Freedom of
Information Act (5 U.STC: It is to be controlled, stored, handled,transmitted, distributed, and
disposed of in accordance with DHS pot JHEihformation and is not to be released to
the public or other personnel who do not hawe need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portierrof this email should be furnishe he media, either in written
or verbal form. If youar€ not an intended recipient or believe you have received th
commuuatedtion in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use
information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the
message from your system

From (b)6), (CX7XC) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 4:33 PM
To: HSI OPS TASKING {P)6). ®)XN)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomesti

b)(8); (b)7XC)

[o)6). B)7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>
cdDE)L BT — Pice.dhs.gov>[P)6) ®)X7)(C) |
[2X6), ®7)C) Jice.dhs.gov{PX® ®XNC) pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) DHS Force Laydown - Civil Disturbance - 13 July 2020 (Request Your Immediate
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Verification)
Importance: High

(0)(6);

ATIATS

I have contacted ERO Portland’s AFOD [Pl%.c, Jand HST Portland’s ASAQES)e)  Ind

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

For additional information regarding ERO SRT support to Tacoma / Seattle, please contact
AFO Lastly, ERO Los Angeles SRT is currently providing SRT support to Portland,
OR.

Respectfully,

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Operations Manager
HSI Domestic Operations
Desk: (202) 73]b)©).

Cell: (619) 85{"""

From: HsI OPS TASKING®'® ®X1(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 4:52 PM

To: HSIDomestid(b)(G); ©)7XC) ince.d hs.gov>

Cc: HSI OPS TASKING [(b)(®); (b)(T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; [b)B): (B)7HC) |ce.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) DHS Force Laydown - Civil Disturbance - 13 July 2020 (Request Your
Immediate Verification)

SHORT TURNAROUND

b)(6);
Good afternoo b%%?%{c:)

This tasking is requesting immediate verification. Please verify the highlighted information below for
the number of HSI personnel deployed to assist with the civil disturbances in Portland, OR. Thank you.

(b)6),
— . [oer
408-595|h\7

From: HSI Tasking 2 {(b)(ﬁ)i (bXT)C) |e.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 4:43 PM

To: HSI OPS TASKING P)6): (b)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: HSl Tasking 2 {B)6). ®XNC) I@ice.dhs.gowl(b)(a)? (B)(7HC) @ice.dhs.gov>
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
b)UT)C)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

| Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
B (desk): 202-732-[0)6)] B(mobile): 562—254
>JUNCLASS:|(P)E), (b)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov

~<IHSDN/SIP 0 dhs.sgov.gov
54C-LAN: [66), GX7XC) Jhs.ic.gov

[(b)B): ()TNC) Pice.dhs.gov | http://www.ice.gov

From: JIOC-ICE {2©) ' @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 4:39 PM
To: HSI Tasking 2 [E)®), ®(7)C) __Jce.dhs.gov>; ERO Taskings <
Ce: JIOC-ICEHPY®- OXN©) be dhs oov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) DHS Force Laydown - Civil Disturbance - 13 July 2020 (Request Your
Immediate Verification)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Good Afternoon,

FPS provided the highlighted information the DHS NOC as it relates to HSI and ERO support to
the FPS. The DHS NOC is requesting verification of the data.

Vir,
|(b)(6); (b)TXC) |

Section Chief

Joint Intelligence Operations Center
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12th Street, SW - 10th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20536

Desk/STE: 202-732{0®. ®©1©) ]
JWICS/C-Lanf2®,_ pdhs.ic.gov
HSDNIB-Lan:l(_b)(G)i (B)TNC) Pdhs.sgov.gov
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|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

From:

Sent: 22 Jul 2020 16:32:33 +0000

To: [B)®); (b)(T)C) |

Subject: RE: (Link to Video) - INFO ABOUT PORTLAND: protester caravan heading from

Sacramento to Portland

b)(6);
Thanksp)7)c)| | have sent on to FPS, USMS and CBP leadership for their visibility.

Thanks,

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

b)(B); (b)(THC
FI'O{ )(6); (b)(T)C) ice’dhs_gov‘)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 9:29 PM

To:P)6); B)T)C) te.d hs.gov>;|{b1{6)i 0)7)C) @usdoj.gov‘};
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) Ebp.dhs.gov>[P)6); O)NC) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (Link to Video) - INFO ABOUT PORTLAND: protester caravan heading from Sacramento to

Portland

Just making sure these messages are getting to everyone as we are receiving them from different
sources.

Thanks.

(0)(6);
(L)T)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

CRIMINAL ANALYST
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS

4310 S MACADAM AVE., Surte/®)(©);

PORTLAND, OREGON 97239

Cell 503-381-1"®] Fax 503-326-2330 [P)©) ®X7)C) hice.dhs.gov
Fromi{b){s); ®X7XC) |ice.dh5.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 2:16 PM
TdD)6). OXT)C) bice.dhs.gov>
CeIE) BINC) ®ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (Link to Video) - INFO ABOUT PORTLAND: protester caravan heading from Sacramento to
Portland

(b
(

)6);
b)7)C)  [YSA,

This may have already been circulated down there.
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Froml(b)(ﬁ); ©)XN(C) e.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 1:08 PM

To: Ab)6); P)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (Link to Video) - INFO ABOUT PORTLAND: protester caravan heading from Sacramento to

Portland

FYSA...possible surge in protestor numbers.

From:l(b)(ﬁ): (b)THC) bice.dhs.gow

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 12:26 PM _ 56T

To[P)O), O)X7)C) Jice.dhs.gov{P® XN Pice.dhs.gov>{b)7)(0)
[©X6): ®XTXC) bice.dhs.gov>;{B)E), BX7)C) Jice.dhs.gov>

Subject: (Link to Video) - INFO ABOUT PORTLAND: protester caravan heading from Sacramento to
Portland

Here is the link to the video. The comment about a caravan coming to Portland from Sacramento is at
the 2h53m00s mark. The camera woman, who was hit by a rubber bullet 20 minutes earlier, seems to be
talking to specific people she knows are watching her live stream. She says, “Okay guys, I’'m gonna go
ahead and put the call out right now... There’s a group... a caravan coming out here from Sacramento, of
our experienced people, of different organizations. Get out here.”

https://www.facebook.com/blackzebraproductions/videos/vb.1784845068413462/681847379033228/?
type=2&theater

[B)XE); B)T)C) |
Public Affairs Specialist
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
[B)®); (B)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov

b)(6);
c (916) 661129, . |

From{(b)(8). (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 8:14 AM _ 0I6)
To: |(b)(6); (B)(7HC) bice.dhs.gowfb)(e)' ©X7XC) bice.dhs.gow (b)(7)(C)
[L)(6); (L)(7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: INFO ABOUT PORTLAND: Possible protester caravan heading from Sacramento to Portland

Black Zebra Productions, from Sacramento, is in Portland OR Facebook live-streaming the protesters
trying to break into the Federal Building. At the 2h53m mark of tonight’s live stream the camera woman
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says something about a Caravan of protesters (professional?) is coming up from Sacramento. It was also
echoed in the comment section. (See attached)

(Side note: the camera woman was hit by a 40mm rubber bullet around the 2h34m45s mark.)
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Public Affairs Specialist

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
[R)(E). (B)(7)(C) le.dhs.gov

c (916) 6616)E)_

2021-ICLI-00011 658



|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

From:

Sent: 17 Jun 2020 15:38:37 +0000

To: |(b)(6); (b)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) CETC Note (Update 1) - Vehicle Driven Into Protestors in
Portland, OR

10-4, yes saw that this morning. Thanks for the intel note.

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

From[®Y®). ©)X7)C) .dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 8:36 AM
T{b)6), BYT)C) F@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6)? (B)TIC) }ice.dhs.gov‘}
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) CETC Note (Update 1) - Vehicle Driven Into Protestors in Portland, OR

Good mornin|[®©): ©XNC) lrm sure you’ve seen the news coverage on this, but below is from the

department earlier this morning.

From: JIOC-ICE <[0)6). —Jce.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 5:37 AM

To[P)6), B)X7N)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: JIOC-ICE d(p?(,g??.m |ice.d hs.gov:kb)(ﬁ)? OXT)C) ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: (U//FOUOQ) CETC Note (Update 1) - Vehicle Driven Into Protestors in Portland, OR

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
DHS INTERNAL USE ONLY

(U//FOUQ) Update 1: According to OSCO as well as I&A’s FOD, the suspect has been

identified as 27-year-ol{P®: ®X"(C) |
Preliminary checks of DHS and IC holdings revealed no derogatory information. However,

(0)(6). (L)(7)(C)| has an extensive criminal history including reckless driving, DUI’s, assault, and drug
charges.

» (U//FOUQO) According to local law enforcement, the vehicle struck several individuals and
three were reported injured with non-life-threatening injuries.

(U//FOUQ) CETC Actions: CETC will continue to monitor for any additional information,
social media reactions, reflections, and possible threats of violence in response to this incident.

CETC remains in communication with the following:

Agency Status Actions

CETC Contacte | (PI7)E)
0SCO d
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NOC Contacte (OXE)
d

FOD Contacte
d

FBI Contacte
d

(U//FOUQ) Sources: NOC, OSCO

Vir,
Current and Emerging Threats Center (CETC)
Office of Intelligence & Analysis (I&A)
Department of Homeland Security
UNCLASS: 202-282-[b)@©)]

NSTS: 76{(b)6);
CMS: 534{0)N7)C

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ). IT CONTAINS INFORMATION
THAT MAY BE EXEMPT FROM PUBLIC RELEASE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (5
U.S.G. 552). IT IS TO BE CONTROLLED, STORED, HANDLED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND
DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH DHS POLICY RELATING TO FOUO INFORMATION AND IS NOT
TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID "NEED-TO-
KNOW" WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF AN AUTHORIZED DHS OFFICIAL.

WARNING: THIS PRODUCT MAY CONTAIN U.S. PERSON (USPER) INFORMATION THAT HAS BEEN
DEEMED NECESSARY FOR THE INTENDED RECIPIENT TO UNDERSTAND, ASSESS, OR ACT ON THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED. ANY USPER INFORMATION HAS BEEN HIGHLIGHTED IN THIS
DOCUMENT WITH THE LABEL USPER AND SHOULD BE HANDLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
RECIPIENT’S INTELLIGENCE OVERSIGHT AND/OR INFORMATION HANDLING PROCEDURES. OTHER
U.S. PERSON INFORMATION MAY HAVE BEEN MINIMIZED. SHOULD YOU REQUIRE THE U.S.
PERSON INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT THE CETC A'I(b)(ﬁ): (B)TNC) |-.H[),I)HS,GOV.

DHS INTERNAL USE ONLY
UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

From:

Sent: 17 Jun 2020 15:55:24 +0000
To: [(0)(6); (B)7)(C) |
Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) CETC Note (Update 1) - Vehicle Driven Into Protestors in
Portland, OR
(0)(6);

10-4! Thanks |b)7)c| Missed this earlier.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:{®)6): ®)7)(C) le.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jun 17, 2020, 8:38 AM :
ane); OO l@ice.dhs.gov>, ()6); (X7NC)
77" wice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) CETC Note (Update 1) - Vehicle Driven Into Protestors in Portland, OR

10-4, yes saw that this morning. Thanks for the intel note.

From:|(b)(6); ©)XN(C) |e.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 8:36 AM

To{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gow

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) CETC Note (Update 1) - Vehicle Driven Into Protestors in Portland, OR

Good mornin®®: ®XNE) L m syre you've seen the news coverage on this, but below is from

the department earlier this morning.

From:|(b)(5)i (®)7)C) @ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 5:37 AM

To:l(b)(e); (B)(7)(C) b)ice.d hs.gov>
Cc: JIOC-ICE[R)(®), l@ice.dhs.govb-;]{b){ﬁ); BYTIC) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: (U//FOUQ) CETC Note (Update 1) - Vehicle Driven Into Protestors in Portland, OR

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
DHS INTERNAL USE ONLY

(U//FOUQ) Update 1: According to OSCO as well as I&A’s FOD, the suspect has been
identified as 27-year-old[®)®); ®)X7)C) |
Preliminary checks of DHS and IC holdings revealed no derogatory information.
Howevd®® ®XNC) kg an extensive criminal history including reckless driving, DUI’s,
assault, and drug charges.
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» (U//FOUQO) According to local law enforcement, the vehicle struck several individuals
and three were reported injured with non-life-threatening injuries.

(U//FOUQ) CETC Actions: CETC will continue to monitor for any additional
information, social media reactions, reflections, and possible threats of violence in
response to this incident. CETC remains in communication with the following:

Agency | Status Actions
CETC Contacte [|b)X7)E)
0SsCo d
NOC Contacte

d
FOD Contacte

d
FBI Contacte

d

(U//FOUO) Sources: NOC, OSCO

Vir,
Current and Emerging Threats Center (CETC)
Office of Intelligence & Analysis (I&A)
Department of Homeland Security
UNCLASS: 202-2|b)®),

NSTS: 766{b)(6);

CMS: 534-{L)7X

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). IT CONTAINS
INFORMATION THAT MAY BE EXEMPT FROM PUBLIC RELEASE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT (5 U.S.G. 552). IT IS TO BE CONTROLLED, STORED, HANDLED,
TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH DHS POLICY
RELATING TO FOUO INFORMATION AND IS NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR
OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID "NEED-TO-KNOW" WITHOUT PRIOR
APPROVAL OF AN AUTHORIZED DHS OFFICIAL.

WARNING: THIS PRODUCT MAY CONTAIN U.S. PERSON (USPER) INFORMATION THAT HAS
BEEN DEEMED NECESSARY FOR THE INTENDED RECIPIENT TO UNDERSTAND, ASSESS, OR
ACT ON THE INFORMATION PROVIDED. ANY USPER INFORMATION HAS BEEN
HIGHLIGHTED IN THIS DOCUMENT WITH THE LABEL USPER AND SHOULD BE HANDLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE RECIPIENT’S INTELLIGENCE OVERSIGHT AND/OR INFORMATION
HANDLING PROCEDURES. OTHER U.S. PERSON INFORMATION MAY HAVE BEEN
MINIMIZED. SHOULD YOU REQUIRE THE U.S. PERSON INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT
THE CETC|(b)6); (b)(7)(C) k,D[ IS.GOV.

DHS INTERNAL USE ONLY
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|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

From:

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 17:49:36 +0000

To: b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)
Attachments: Portland Response Doc_Portland.docx

See attached

Froml{b){S)? BX7XC) fice.dhs.gow
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 10:03 AM
T4BI6), BXNC) pice.dhs.gov|?®: ©NC) bice.d

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

(b)(6);
(h\(TVCY

hs.gov>

Ask from Taskings, any recent HSI personnel assisting with the civil unrest there in Portland?

(0)(6);

UATAT e

Seattle?

Regards,
Eb){fﬁ);
[N IWATE

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

Operations Manager
Domestic Operations
{O) 202-7 §(D)(B);
(C) 646-483

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Fromi{b){S); (B)T)C) |ice.d hs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 12:49 PM

To:|b)(6). (b)7)C) Dice.dhs.gov>, 1{b){6)? (®)(7)C) b)ice.d hs.gov>
[0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

a{b){S); (b)TNC) |@ice,dhs‘gov>, 1{b){6); (b)TNC)

|ce,dhs,gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)
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We will check with the ASAC in Seattle. | know they had some in Portland and maybe last night in
Seattle. Exec leadership was in direct comms with the SAC on this yesterday.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: b)(6): (b)(7}C) Le.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 11:22 AM
To:{(0)6) O)T)C) bice.dhs.gov>, [D)6): (B)7)(C) le.dhs.gov>,

|(b)(6); (d)(T)(C) |@‘|ce,d hs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Good afternoon Operations Chiefs,

Please let me know if there have been any recent HSI personnel assisting with the civil unrest. Thank
you.

D)6),
S Yar AV (b)(ﬁ)l
408-595|p)7)(c)

From: HSI Tasking 2 ice.dhs.gov>

Date: 229 AM

To: [P)6) EXN(C) |ce.dhs.gov>, HsI Tasking[®X®) BX7NC) |pice.dhs.gov>, HSI OPS TASKING
[p)ErBITICY Lo dhs povs

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Good Mornin(2X8...| Have there been other reports from Portland or other AORs that have not been
sent to us because there was no ask?

We're compiling all the reporting (current & previous).

Thank You,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

| Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
@ (mobile): f19-5404mEi

SAUNCLASS{P)®: @XNIC) pice.dhs.gov
><HSDN/SIP D dhs.sgov.gov
S4C-LAN[R)6): Pdhs.ic.gov

[)E); @ice.dhs.gov | http://www.ice.gov

an{(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) bice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 6:50 PM

To: HSI Tasking 2 de@r mmic @ice.dhs.gov>; HSI OPS TASKING {©)6). (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)
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Good afternoon [p)). BX7)(C) |

| forwarded you an email from the Domestic Ops Seattle box. That was the last update we received from
SAC Seattle.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: HSI Tasking 4R)6). ®)X7)C) } @ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 4:14 PM

To: HSI OPS TASKING {BE. ®NC)  I@ice.dhs.govs, [P/€) ©INC) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: fb)(ﬁ)? (bXT)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

D)(©).
Good aftemoonﬁb%'{o)

Just to confirm...again...that HSI personnel are not providing support to local/state/federal

authorities in Seattle, Oakland, or Las Vegas. Thank you very much.
b)(6); (L)(7)C)

Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking

& (mobile): 703-20

F |(b)(6); (0)T)(C)
rom:

IE@ice.dhs.gow
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 1:24 PM

To: (P)6) EX7)NC) ice.dhs.gov>; ERO Taskings b)), EX7)C) @Dice.dhs.gov>

Cc: J[b)(6); (b)(T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Good afternoon,

Please see below and notify the JIOC of any events fitting this criteria at your earliest
convenience.

V/R,
(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Watch Officer

Joint Intelligence Operations Center
500 12'" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

202732818 _}02-81
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OVERVIEW:
HSI SF SRT Deployment
July 3-10/12 SRT members with supplements from HSI Portland where necessary

DAY BY DAY:

July 3

Eb))(ﬂ(SRT on site at ICE Facility

~— In addition to providing protection of the ICE building in Portland, OR, the secondary
mission for the SF SRT is to act as a Quick Reaction Force (QRF) to augment FPS if the two
courthouses nearby get overrun.

» No activity at ICE facility and no protestors observed throughout the evening.

e Minor damage sustained to the Federal Courthouse throughout the evening but no HSI SF
SRT personnel responded to that location.

» All specifics related to the Courthouse will be addressed by BORTAC, U.S. Marshals and FPS
personnel reporting threads. These were the units stationed there.

1ly 4th

RT on site at Edith Green Federal Building / SI SA Command Post

*  Protection of Edith Green Federal Building / QRF for Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse
and ICE building

* Damage: Broken window to federal courthouse, fires set on property, damage to surveillance
cameras

. ests — All arrests were jointly coordinated by all tactical teams deployed in protection of
the Edith Green Federal Building and Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse (ICE/HSI, FPS,
BORTAC, USMS). Arrests were for violation of 18USC 111 (Assault of Federal Officer),
18USC 1361 (Damage to Federal Property) or for 41 CFR 102-74.385. FPS was the lead
agency for presenting these cases to the USAO and cases are still pending.

\Y 5th
DNERT on site at Edith Green Federal Building E?}(?)-ISI SA Command Post

*  Protection of Edith Green Federal Building / QRF for Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse
and ICE building

* Damage: TBD

*  One injury to DHS personnel — CA-1 To be submitted for laser in eyes

* Damage: Fires set near property

* 3 Arrests — All arrests were jointly coordinated by all tactical teams deployed in protection of
the Edith Green Federal Building and Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse (ICE/HSI, FPS,
BORTAC, USMS). Arrests were for violation of 18USC 111 (Assault of Federal Officer). FPS
was the lead agency for presenting these cases to the USAO and cases are still pending,.

Jl]]V 6th (b){?){E
gbm{E RT on site at Edith Green Federal Building [SI SA Command Post, 1 SA

owoserver/Photographer

*  Protection of Edith Green Federal Building / QRF for Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse
and ICE building

* One injury to DHS personnel — CA-1 To be submitted for laser in eyes
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b)(7)(
E)

Arrests - Arrests were jointly coordinated by all tactical teams deployed in protection of the

Jul 7t]1

Edith Green Federal Building and Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse (ICE/HSI, FPS,
BORTAC). Arrests were for violation of 18USC 111 (Assault of Federal Officer)

BRT on site at Edith Green Federal Building E-I SI SA Command Post

July 8%

Protection of Edith Green Federal Building / QRF for Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse
and ICE building

HSI SRT, BORTAC and FPS deployed from Edith Green in attempt to make an arrest of a
suspect who appeared to be lasering officers inside the Edith Green Federal building
(Violation of 18 USC 111 — assault on an officer) — Pursuing Agents/Officers were unable to
apprehend subject

Crowd began to pursue apprehending officers and BORTAC deploy 2 flashbangs to create a
diversion and allow for safe re-entry to Edith Green

One injury to DHS personnel — FPS officer injured ankle, foot stepping off ledge during an
arrest attempt. He was subsequently transported to a hospital for x-ray

Crowd throwing objects at front doors of federal courthouse and attempts made to breach
front doors

mRT on site at site Edith Green Federal Building™"®[SI SA Command Post

Protection of Edith Green Federal Building and Hatfield Federal Courthouse, QRF Team
Large crowds of protestors gather in Chapman Square (one block from Edith Green Federal
Courthouse)

Protestors blocked intersections of SW 3 Street and Main Street with vehicles (one block
from Edith Green Federal Courthouse)

1 minor PC arrest for involvement in 7/6/2020 laser incident causing temporary damage to
HSI SA Vision. Arrest was jointly coordinated by all tactical teams deployed in protection of
the Edith Green Federal Building and Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse (ICE/HSI, FPS,
BORTAC, USMS). Arrest was for violation of 18USC 111 (Assault of Federal Officer). Due to
the status of being a minor, the suspect was turned over the state/local authorities for initial
charging decisions.

SUV crashed in Chapman Square. Driver fired six shots into air while vehicle fled scene (No
LEO’s involved)

July gt
Did not see the report?

Post July 10t

gb)ﬁ){E

SI Portland SAs Command Post nightly

HSI Portland agents have been assisting with the following;:

¢ Intel support by reviewing open source social media

e Database checks in TECS, UPAX, CCD and WSIN

¢ Running arrested individuals’ information to obtain biographical information (name,
date of birth, FBI #, DL #, address, height, weight, hair color, eye color, etc.).

e Assist with interviewing subjects, getting biographical information from subjects, etc.
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Offered Forensic Support for Mobile phones

Monitoring Pole cameras as requested

Assisting FPS agents in drafting interview reports/sw affidavits

HSI Agent has at times when safe to do so been assisting with surveillance of the crowd
in plain clothes to help identify agitators and those deploying lasers against law
enforcement.

One thing to note, the individual cited in the media that was detained and released, HSI was the
21 on the interview of that suspect. The suspect invoked his right to counsel, so it was a short
interaction.

July 20t

¢ According to FPS this was one of the more action-packed nights they’ve seen of the 54
straight days of protests.

¢ Protesters successfully breached Hatfield Courthouse after prying open the plywood and
attempting to enter.

¢ Federal officers (none from HSI) deployed CS gas and pepper munitions to prevent
people from gaining entry through the point of the building breach.

e Tactical units (none from HSI) deploying from the building to push back the violent
opportunists were met with resistance, resulting in the arrest 5 individuals (1 for
violation of 18USC111 Assault on a Federal Office, 2 for CFR violation for Failure to
Comply, 1 for CFR violation for Trespass and 1 for CFR Violation for creating a
disturbance)

e The HSI Duty Agent assisted FPS by moving those arrested by the tactical teams inside
the courthouse; assisted in searching those arrested; and assisted in escorting arrestees
to holding cells on the 4th floor of the Hatfield Courthouse.

e Once the building was secured, the HSI Duty Agent assisted with identifying those
arrested by conducting various database queries and further assisted by being a
secondary agent to interview individuals arrested.

July 21-22, 2020 oG

# of HSI Personnel (€) fISI SA Command Post

Assignment of HSI Personnel -

High Points of night - ol

Arrests Made (If you know which agency made the arrest say so/What are the arrest charges):
minor PC arrest for involvement in 7/6/2020 laser incident causing temporary =
damage to HSI SA Vision. Arrest was jointly coordinated by all tactical teams
deployed in protection of the Edith Green Federal Building and Mark O. Hatfield
Federal courthouse (ICE/HSI, FPS, BORTAC, USMS). Arrest was for violation of
18USC 111 (Assault of Federal Officer). Due to the status of being a minor, the
suspect was turned over the state/local authorities for initial charging decisions.

Specific noteworthy events -SUV crashed in Chapman Square. Driver fired six shots into air

while vehicle fled scene (No LEQ’s involved)

Investigative Actions -(Note SWs/pings/surveillance missions/etc)

Identifying Information for all Arrests - Name, Age, Address, CHARGES/etc
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Evidence associate with each arrested individual — Cell phones/Go Pro/pocket
trash/weapons/narcotics/etc

July 23, 2020

b)(7)(

# of HSI Personnel F) HSI SA Command Post
Assignment of HSI Personnel - Protection of Hatfield Federal Courthouse
High Points of night - Large crowds of protestors gather in front of Hatfield

Protestors attempted to cut fence with chainsaw

Protestors scaled fence and lit fires in front of Hatfield
Arrests Made: 6 minor PC arrests for trespassing into the vicinity of Hatfield Federal
Courthouse. Please see below for more details. Arrest were jointly coordinated by all tactical
teams deployed in protection of the Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse (ICE/HSI, FPS,
BORTAC, USMS).
Specific noteworthy events  -Approximately 8 Molotov cocktails were thrown at the
Courthouse. 1 landed inside the lobby but did not go off.
Investigative Actions -Investigative follow up were conducted by Special Agents from
FPS and HSI

Identifying Information for all Arrests

(0)(6); PY(T)A). (B)TNC)

Arrested bl &)XY ]for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer and resisting
arrest
Evidence associated: mortar/firework, vest with “Press Osu Media” marking, and GoPro

(0)(6); PY(T)A). (B)TNC)

Arrested by|£F_’?£§?i,| for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

(0)(6); PY(T)A). (B)TNC)

Arrested by[®®:. ____]for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

(0)(6); PY(T)A). (B)TNC)

Atrested by HR)E) [Tor trespass and Tailure to comply w/Tawful direction of a federal officer

(0)(6); PY(T)A). (B)TNC)
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b)(B); (b)(T)(A); (0)(7)(C)

Arrested by|(b)(5): (BYTIC) |or trespass and failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer

b)(B); (b)(T)(A); (0)(7)(C)

Arrested b)EE?ﬁE?}J for failure to comply w/lawtul direction of a federal officer and resisting arrest

July 24, 2020

(b)(T)
# of HSI Personnel 2 Jst sas bt Edith GreenEu Hatfield Courthouse

Assignment of HSI Personnel - Protection of Hatfield Federal Courthouse/Evidence
Collection/Assistance with Electronic Device Affidavits

High Points of night Large crowds of protestors gather in front of Hatfield (3,000+)

Protestors attempted to cut fence with chainsaw

Bag of feces was thrown over the fence

Protestors deployed paint balls, fireworks, rocks and [ED’s.

Multiple officers sustained significant injuries to include burns

and blunt force trauma

oPS Officer taken to the emergency room after fireworks
exploded next to his head

« Improvised spike strips placed at the entrance and exit of Edith
Green and Hatfield buildings

No Arrests Made.

Specific noteworthy events - Baseball sized rocks were thrown over the fence, one struck an FPS
Officer causing injury. Suspected [ED’s were also thrown over the fence that caused significant
FPS Officer injuries. The IED’s may be made of marble sized objects taped to fireworks. PAO
obtained photos of injuries sustained by one FPS Officer.

Investigative Actions - Investigative follow up being conducted by Special Agents from FPS and
HSI.

Identifying Information for all Arrests - NA

July 25, 2020
# of HSI Personnel -Bast Gs &G A s at Edith Green 2B A’s at Hatfield

- [two-man mobile surveillance teams
- man intel support element at HSI facility

Assignment of HSI Personnel - Protection of Hatfield Federal Courthouse
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High Points of night

Specific noteworthy events -

Evidence Collection

Assistance with Arrest & Electronic Device Affidavits
Mobile surveillance

CBP Air coordination

Large crowds of protestors gather in front of Hatfield (4,000+)
Protestors utilized power tool and pull chains on security
fencing—Hatfield fence breached

FPS Officer hit with balloon containing mix of suspected paint
and bear repellent grade OC.

Protestors deployed paint balls, fireworks, rocks and [ED’s.
Multiple officers sustained significant injuries to include burns
and blunt force trauma- No HSI injuries.

Drone seized and operator arrested in joint Border Patrol/HSI
arrest.

First in U.S. arrest for unauthorized drone operations (49

CFR 46307 (violation of national defense airspace).

HSI personnel now using virtual EOC for information sharing [p®) |

and Bigpipe access for CBP Air video feeds.

Investigative Actions —
involved in criminal activity.

Arrests Made }E{}?{(C)

Review of open source video recording to identify persons

Mobile surveillance teams identified two support vehicles.
Other vehicles located with license plates taped over.
Mobile surveillance teams located drone operator.

Identifying Information for all Arrests -

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

[®®), ®N©) | 41 CFR, Failure to Com ply FPS

41 CFR, Failure to Comply USMS
18 USC IIl, Assault FPS

41 CFR, Failure to Comply USMS
18 USC I, Assault (USMS) USMS

18 USC Ill, Assault FPS
18 USC Ill, Assault USMS
18 USC Ill, Assault FPS
18 USC Ill, Assault USMS
18 USC Ill, Assault FPS
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

FPS 1811 Supervisor and your POC —

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

18 USC Ill, Resisting

FPS

49 USC 46307, Drone

HSI

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

—206-391]

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)
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From: b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Sent: Ju :48:08 +
To: IE) ®I7C) |
Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Haha. Poor guy is just getting set up. I’ll respond.

|(b){6); (B)TNC) |
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300{00_ |

¥ _rb){S); (©B)(T)C)
rom:
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 10:46 AM

To|(®)E); (B)THC) bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

I@g‘.icc.dhs.gov>

??? is this a joke?

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) .
From @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 10:03 AM NEREGE
To: D)) BX7)C) wice.dhs.gov>] " )
[b)(6). (L)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

Ask from Taskings, any recent HSI personnel assisting with the civil unrest there in Portland?

b)(6);
hV7MCY

Seattle?

Regards,
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Lig [=]

Domestic Operations

o6
(0) 2024773
(C) 646-4
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Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From|(b)(B); (bX7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Date:Suruay, 7uTzo, ZUZU, TZFT TV

To: [(b)6); (B)T)(C) Pice.d hs.govb-](b)(ﬁ); (b)TXC) Eice.d hs.gov>,
X&) BXNiC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

CCmVEY hVTVe ice.dhs. 9V>|(b)(6)i ®)7NC) |
R AN e S

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

We will check with the ASAC in Seattle. | know they had some in Portland and maybe last night
in Seattle. Exec leadership was in direct comms with the SAC on this yesterday.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Fron(b)(e)' (©)7XC) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 11:22 AM

To[B)6) BITIC) Pice.dhs.gov>[PX6) OXC) |

{0)6); (L)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, fE)E). B)X7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)
Good afternoon Operations Chiefs,

Please let me know if there have been any recent HSI personnel assisting with the civil unrest.
Thank you.

b)(8); (b)7XC)

From: HSI Tasking 4®)€). ®)X7)C)  ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 10:29 AM
TdD)®). BTIC) |@ice.dhs.gov>, HSI Tasking {2/ @XC) ko dhs.govs, HSI OPS
TASKINGDX6). (0XT)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Good Morningggigio Have there been other reports from Portland or other AORs that have not
been sent to usDetause there was no ask?

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
& (mobile): 619-540-3478

(b)(B); (bX7)C) ice.dhs.gov
dhs.sgov.gov

| YA ]dhs.ic.gov
|(b)(6)? (d)7IC) |ce.dhs‘gov | http://www.ice.gov

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: i 50 PM
T ice.dhs.gov>; HSI OPS TASKING

{(b)(e)? ©)7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Good afternoq

| forwarded you an email from the Domestic Ops Seattle box. That was the last update we

received from SAC Seattle.
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

From: HSI Tasking 2 <ljb)(6); @ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 4:14 PM

b)(B):; (b)}T7NC
To: HSI OPS TASKING <{BIEL BT ice.dhs.govs, | OX© |@ice.dhs gov>
Cc: [(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

Good afternoo|

Just to confirm...again...that HSI personnel are not providing support to
local/state/federal authorities in Seattle, Oakland, or Las Vegas. Thank you very much.

b)(8); (b)7XC)

h | Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
@& (mobileb)); (b)(7)(C) |

From D)) ©XTE) .d hs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 1:24 PM
To: HSI Tasking 2 <[P)6) | @ice.dhs.gov>; ERO Taskings {6 OXNNC) e dhs.gov>
Cc: JIOC-ICE {P)6) __ [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Good afternoon,

Please see below and notify the JIOC of any events fitting this criteria at your earliest
convenience.
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V/R
(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

el

watch urncer
Joint Intelligence Operations Center
500 12 Street SW
Washington, DC 20536
202-732-5[PX6). BX7)C)

b)(6); (b)(7)C)
From: @hg.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturdav. Julv 25, 2020 1:07 PM

BIGH (bﬁ% L) @CBP.DHS.GOV>; JIOC-ICE

Cc: (1O, /0T ld@hq.dhs.gov>; NOC.NDD

X6 _l@hg.dhs.gov>

Subject: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

The NOC is aware of potential protests/violence near federal buildings in the
following cities in addition to Portland, OR:

Seattle, WA
Oakland, CA
Las Vegas, NV

As a reminder, please notify the NOC if your component responds to or is
impacted by any incidents in these cities or other locations across the U.S.

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Senior Watch Officer
DHS National Operations Center

Department of Homel{ba)(rgg Security
. MG

B)YO), 0)X7)C)
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From:

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 05:27:26 +0000

To: b)(B); (bX7)C)

Cc: A

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)
(b)(6);

Copy|b)7)c) |hank you!

b)(B);

(

b)(7)(C)

Operations Manager
Domestic Operations

(0) 202-7320))
(C) 646-483

(0)(7)(C)

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: vice.dhs.gov>

Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 1:26 AM

T0:|{b)(6); (b)THC) vice.dhs. cov>

Cc{b)®) B)7)C) Jice.dhs.gov>,P(6): OXTXC) Hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

Please

1.

see responses below:

From July 10th —July 20" : Was there HSI Personnel there everyday as duty agents?
Were they stationed at Command Posts? Was the personnel rotated or always the same
agents and were they from Portland or another AOR?

There was/®)(7)(E) [hat was there nightly (Same Agent)

s!'\d|:iiti':|nanlIlgff’g(\7 Puty Agent was assigned nightly (rotating) from July 10-20

July 5t & July 6™ notate an HSI personnel injured in the eye by a laser. Was i1Eb))(7)(

agent/assaulted notated twice or two separate assaults? (There were multiple S
s R - Ab)(

personnel hit with lasers, SRT members got hit with lasers as di¢;, S| Portland Agent

HSI SF SRT were deployed between which dates in Portland? HSI SF SRT arrived in

Portland on July 2 and was operationally involved assisting FPS July 3-10

After HSI SF personnel left, has it been solely HSI Portland agents assisting? HSI Portland

Personnel have been assisting FPS from July 3, 2020 through Present. HSI TDY

personnel started to arrive on July 25, 2020 to assist.
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Thanks,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

From{®©): ®)X7(C) bice.dhs.gow
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 2:05 PM
To:[b)6); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhgacu~
b)(6); (b)(7)(C
Cc: [L)6). B)7)C) bice.dhs.gow( ) BNNE) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

(b)(B);
Good Afternoon(b)(7)(o)

| echo the below apologies from HSI taskings...S1 Tasking via HSI Front Office to help prepare the
Secretary to testify this week. Further clarification requested on the questions below.

Thank you in advance.

1. From July 10t —July 20™" : Was there HSI Personnel there everyday as duty agents?
Were they stationed at Command Posts? Was the personnel rotated or always the same
agents and were they from Portland or another AOR?

2. July sthg July 6N notate an HSl personnel injured in the eye by a laser. Was it 1
agent/assaulted notated twice or two separate assaults?

3. HSI SF SRT were deployed between which dates in Portland?

4. After HSI SF personnel left, has it been solely HSI Portland agents assisting?

Regards,
b)6)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Operations Manager

Domestic Operations
(0) 202[P)6). BX7)C)

(C) 646

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: HSI Tasking b)) b)(7)(C) J@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 4:54 PM

To[)E). B)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,[P)6); B)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.govib)6). BXNIC) |
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov:-

Cc: HSI Tasking 2|(b)(5)i ®X7)C) Pice.d hs.gov>
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Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Good Afternoon All — Sorry to bother on a Sunday, but we’ve been tasked by DHS Secretary via
HSI Front Office to help prepare the Secretary to testify this week.

Can you clarify a couple things for us in regards to the attached reporting:

1. From July 10th —July 20™" : Was there HSI Personnel there everyday as duty agents?
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

LX) 0)T)C) ISpecial Agent
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
B (mobile): 619-540-{P)6)]

5)6) BI7)C)

|(b)(5): (bX7)C) | http://www.ice.gov
Fromfb)(ﬁ)? (B)THC) h@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 4:48 PM
To: |(b)(6)- (b)(T)C) |') Mire dhe gnus
b)(B); (b)(7)C -
Ce: )6); (b)T)C) bice.dhs.gov (b)(B); (bX7)C)

[B)E). B)TIC) |@ice.dhs.gov>{PXE) XINC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20]

b)(6):
Good afternoon Eb%to)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) . . .
The ops manager for HSI Seattle waf But he will be taking over taskings as | am

transitioning out. [(2)6): G)7)C) lwill be the new ops manager for HSI Seattle. The
operations chief for that region ii(b)(ﬁ)i (BYTIC)

Please let me know if you have any other questions.
b)(6); (bX7)(C)

From: HSI Tasking 2 b)) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 2:18 PM
: . ; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) :
Tq(b)(B); (b)7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, HSI Tasking 2 ice.dhs.gov>
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Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Thank you sir!

Moving forward, most likely starting Monday we are going to need to have all of OPS be on the
same page as far as reporting and have us (HSI Tasking) be put back in the loop for all reporting
regarding support to Civil Unrest.

Can you confirm that [P0, [is still the OPS MGR for the Portland AOR and if you can
provide the names for any other OPS MGRs involved and the OPS CHIEF for that region, in case
there has been any personnel changes recently.

Hit me up if you have any questions.

Thank You,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Special Agent

Fomerana securty Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
& (mobile): 619-540(0)6). ]

b)(6); (b)7)C) 2 ice.dhs.gov
0 dhs.sgov.gov

[(0)(6); ®)7)C) F@ice.dhs.gov | http://www.ice.gov

b)(6); (b)(7)C)
Froy @ice.dhs.gov>

o DORGe) ' | M
To ' ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

Please see the information below and attached for HSI Seattle. Please let me know if you need
anything else.

Thank you.
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

From|(b)(6); (B)TNC) @ice.d hs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 2:10 PM

To: [[L)6)_B)TIC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cdmm ey Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)
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Short answer is yes...below is from HSI Seattle SAC - provides the information on support
provided. Attached is from Portland ASAC - yesterday’s report reflects activity/agents in
Portland, Or.

Please let me know, if you need anything else.

Regards,
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

|(b)(6); (B)T)C)
Operations Manager
Domest
(0) 2021
(C) 646-

ic Onerationg
(b)(B); (bX7)C)

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Frorﬂ(b)(ﬁ)i (b)(T)C) bice.d hs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 1:56 PM

TofP)E), BXN(C) lice.dhs.govs[PIE). BXTIC)
[b)B); (P)T)C) Rice.dhs.gov>
oo Y EA) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Morning CJ. FYSA, HSl is surging personnel to Portland in support of criminal investigations
related to destructive/injuries protest activity. Namely:

1) most HSI Portland personnel have been redirected to this effor{®7)(E) epending on

s¢hadule leave/availability);

Zgreater HSI Seattle agents andEO have been redeployed to Portland to assist;

3) Various AOR intel analysts are assisting remotely with social media exploitation and other
tasks;

4) Dom Ops has requested [DXMDY agents each from }tEJ))m;AC offices (your shop should have
visibility on that)

Smitty and Lester are briefed on activities to date. Tech Ops and C3 are currently assisting in
providing technical equipment needed for this operation.
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|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
|(b)(6); (bYTNC) |

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Ask from Taskings, any recent HSI personnel assisting with the civil
unrest there in Portland?

B)6

AT

Seattle?

Regards,
(b)(6);
EAYWATI Y

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Operations Manager

Domestic Op aratipns

(0) 202-732-79). |
(b)(6); (B)(7)(C)

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

b)(6); (b)(7)C
Frorl( o) X )(_) l@ice.dhs.gow

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 12:49 PM B)6). B))C) |
To: [bXB); (bX7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>,

b)(®). (B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, [P)6) ®XNC) |

ice.dhs.gov>

Cc[D)®), DITIC) lce.dhs.gol?)E) CX7)XC)

[0)(6); (b)(7)(C) t@ice.dhs.gov> '
Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

We will check with the ASAC in Seattle. | know they had some in
Portland and maybe last night in Seattle. Exec leadership was in
direct comms with the SAC on this yesterday.
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From: \
Sent: 7 Jun 2020 05:10:44 +0000
To: JIOC-ICE;HSI Tasking 2;ERO Taskings
Cc: |{b){6); 0)7)C)
|(b){6); 0)7)C)
Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Uncooperative DHS Law Enforcement Personnel Supporting
Operations in Portland, OR (NOC 0378-20)
Attachments: RE: (U//FOUO) Uncooperative DHS Law Enforcement Personnel Supporting

Operations in Portland, OR (NOC 0378-20)

Please see attached communication sent by FPS Regional Director ( D). OXTNC) | There appears to be a
misunderstanding of law enforcement support by DHS personnel in Portland, Oregon. HSI is not aware
of any requests for law enforcement support being denied by ICE Personnel. Currently HSI and ERO
have approximatelersonnel guarding the ICE facility in Portland, Oregon and have been doing so
nightly from May 30, 2020. Additionally, HSI hall time analyst assigned to tracking protests and
riots in the Portland area to provide operational awareness to ICE and FPS personnel. Portland DHS FPS
CommanderWas reiterated several times that the support provided by ICE is substantial and
greatly appreciated.

| have cc’ed FPS Regional Director [P)X6): ®X7)(C) knd ERO Acting FOD for their visibility.

Thanks,

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
HSI Portland

, ASAC

From: JIOC-ICE {()(6) ice.dhs.gov>

sy

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 9:07 PM

To: HSI Tasking®)®): (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; ERO Taskings <[P)®). ®)XNC) |ce dhs.gov>

Cc: fb)6): ®)7N)(C) ke.dhs.gov>; [P0). ©
SD)E) DYTVC) I_PiCE-d hs.gov>; JIOC-ICE 128, Pice.dhs.gov>; [PX6). BXNC)
|{b){6). (b)(T)C) ce_dhs.gowl{b){s); OYTHC) Fe.dhs.gov>;|{b){6): (b)(T)(C) |

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: (U//FOUQ) Uncooperative DHS Law Enforcement Personnel Supporting Operations in
Portland, OR (NOC 0378-20)

Please see the below RFI from DHS regarding DOJ reporting DHS Law Enforcement deployed
to Portland are being non-cooperative in supporting DOJ.

Suspense: ASAP (no later than 0600 ET, 7 Jun)

Vi,
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Joint Intelligence Operations Center
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 12th Street, SW - 10th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20536

Desk: 202-7310@x__]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUD), It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(3 ). It 15 to be controlled. stored, handled, transmitted, distributed. and disposed of in accor wvith DHS policy to FOUO information and 1s not to sed to the public
or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS offic i i
verbal form.

C
1al. Mo portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted |(b)(6); (L))(C) lq‘d hs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 11:43 PM
To: JIOC-ICE [P@_ Dice.dhs.gov>: SITROOM {06 BXNT) B CBP.DHS.GOV>; FPS IMC
[oy®). lps.dhs.gov>

Cc: NOC.SWO.Restricted <[(b)6). (0)7)(C) lha.dhs.gov>; NOC.NDD {0)6): ®)ND(C) _]hq.dhs.gov>;
[(©)6), (b)(7)(C) P hg.dhs.gov>P)6). ()7)C) Phg.dhs.gov>

Subject: (U//FOUO) Uncooperative DHS Law Enforcement Personnel Supporting Operations in
Portland, OR (NOC 0378-20)

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Suspense: ASAP (no later than 0600 ET, 7 Jun)

Per our phone call just now — we are trying to determine if there is any validity to reports
from DOJ that DHS Law Enforcement personnel deployed to support civil unrest
operations in Portland, Oregon are being less than cooperative in supporting the DOJ
effort there.

We had received one comment that ‘DHS Law Enforcement personnel staying in hotels
in Portland, Oregon were unwilling to deploy to the streets of the city, citing no funding.’

Please check with your teams and let us know so we can respond to our DHS OPS
Leadership.

If you require further clarification, or can?gﬂﬁ_c_néagelne_temmm_ﬁ)uspense, please
contact the NOC Senior Watch Officer af~>* ®"©) hg.dhs.gov or 202-
282-8101.

Since our call, TSA has already confirmed there are no FAMs or other TSA supporting
civil unrest operations in Portland.

We greatly appreciate your assitance.

vr

|(b)(6); (b)TXC)

Senior Watch Officer
DHS Office of Operations Coordination
National Operations Center

Comm: (202) 28200
Secure: (202) 441
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(0)(6); (P)(7T)C) hg.dhs.gov

WARNING: This document is FOR O

under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C )
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: 15 Jul 2020 13:04:25 +0000

To: b)(®); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: (U//LES) OPS- NOC Note (Update) Civil Disturbance- Portland, OR

(NOC 0378-20-029)

Copy

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From[P)©): ®)7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Date: Wednesday, Jul 15, 2020, 05:53

To:[P)E), L)7)C) ce.dhs.gov>

Cc: lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//LES) OPS- NOC Note (Update) Civil Disturbance- Portland, OR (NOC 0378-20-
029)

CIO HSI Seattle
(206) 687

From: JIOC-ICE <b)®); (b)(7)(C)|ce.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jul 15, 2020, 5:44 AM

To: #ICE-Watch_SLN_NOChnote [b)(©); ()(7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov>, #ICE-
Watch_Threat Notification {b)8). (b)7)C) kvice.dhs.gov>
Cec: #ICE JIOC Management {b)@). (b)7)C) Juice.dhs.gov>

Subject: (U//LES) OPS- NOC Note (Update) Civil Disturbance- Portland, OR (NOC 0378-20-029)

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Overview: DHS law enforcement personnel were forced to engage demonstrators with
tear gas and smoke in Portland, OR.

Report: At0716 EDT (0416 PDT) FPS reported protestors were blocking the entrance to
the Edith Green Federal Building; Border Patrol personnel who were on foot could not
enter the building. ICE ERO personnel responded to assist and were met with resistance.
Protestors threw canned food and other hard objects at Border Patrol personnel and
refused to comply with orders. Border Patrol personnel deployed tear gas and smoke into
the area and pushed the protestors to the nearby Mark O. Hatfield Federal Courthouse.
FPS personnel deployed outside, in front of the Courthouse, secured the front entrance
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and Border Patrol personnel were able to safely enter the building. All federal personnel
are secure inside the building.

Source: FPS Denver Megacenter

Distribution: DHS HQ Leadership and Senior Staff, DHS Component Leadership and
Operations Centers, WHSR

[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |
Senior Watch Officer
Office of Operations Coordination
National Operations Center
Department of Hameland Security

b)(6);
Phone: 202-282kp)7)C)

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE: The information marked (U//LES) in thi;
document may be distributed within the Federal Government (and itseemtractors), US
intelligence, law enforcement, pthlic safety or protection-o
need to know. Distribution beyond theSesugties without authorization is prohibited.

agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the informattorwaarked
LES on a Web site or on an unclassified network.
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From: [B)E); (B)T)(C) |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 21:49:33 +0000

To: B)6), ©)(7)C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)
(b)(6);

Y AV adY

D%y las been working with ASAC|PI®); 0)7)C) bn a lot of this stuff in Seattle and
Portland.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

anJ(b)(G); (0)T)(C)

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 3:56 PM
To: HSI Tasking 2 {0)©); ®©)7)C) ___]ce.dhs.gov=[P)6); B)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>,

[(0)(8); (L)7)(C) Le.dhs.gov>, [0)EY, BXTIC) ice.dhs.gov=
Cc: HSI Tasking {)6E) BXN(C) bice.dhs.govs
Subject: RE: (U/FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

ice.dhs.gov>

Copy %%(C will follow up on questions for HSI Seattle.

Regards,

(0)(6);
()T

|(b)(6); (b)TXC)
Operations Manager
Domestic Operations
(0) 202-732(3)(?);0
(C) 646-481"7©

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: HSI Tasking 2[B)6); ®)7N)(C) _Jwice.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 4:54 PM

Tolb)(6). P)T)(C) _Ice.dhs.gov>,[P)6). (b)7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>,
[B)6), (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov=>Jp)(6), (0L)(7)(C)
[(D)(®): (LYTHC) vice.dhs.gov>

Cec: HSI Tasking 2 4B)6). 0)7)C) }vice.dhs.gov>
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

1. From July 10th —July 20™ : Was there HSI Personnel there everyday as duty agents?
Were they stationed at Command Posts? Was the personnel rotated or always the same
agents and were they from Portland or another AOR?

2. July sth g July 6th notate an HSl personnel injured in the eye by a laser. Was it 1
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

(0)(6); (L)(7)(C) Epecial Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking

B (mobile): 619-540[P)E); |

hAWTA

LUNCLAS&](b)(G); B)T)(C) pice.dhs.gov
>-CHSDN/SIPHRIBY_B)TNCY Pdhs.sgov.gov
04 C-LAN:[DY6EY Pdhs.ic.gov

|(b)(6); (b)T)C) I@ice.dhs.gov | http://www.ice.gov

From: [P)6), )(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 4:48 PM

To: HSI Tasking|()®), (b)7)(C) te.dhs.gov>

Cc: |(b)(5): (bYTNC) Fce.dhs'gov>|(b)(5)i (bYTNC) |
[®)6), ©X7)C) Jce.dhs.gov>[B)E), B)NC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

b)(6);
Good afternoorn BYXTHC)

The ops manager for HSI Seattle was|(b)(6); ®XN(C) |3ut he will be taking over taskings as | am
transitioning out|0)6). ®)7N)(C) Vill be the new ops manager for HSI Seattle. The

operations chief for that region is|(®X6). (b)7)(C)

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

:
208-5992 %%
From: HSI Tasking 2 |(b)(6); (O)7)C) dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 2:18 PM OOROGE)
ToqP)E); (b)7NC) Pice.dhs.gov>, HSI Taskind =~ te.dhs.gov>
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

Can you confirm that P)(6), 0XD(C) still the OPS MGR for the Portland AOR and if you can

provide the names for any other OPS MGRs involved and the OPS CHIEF for that region, in case
there has been any personnel changes recently.

Hit me up if you have any questions.

Thank You,

|(b)(6)i (b)TXC) | | Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
I (mobile): 619-540 (b)(6),

F<CUNCLASYb)(E); (b)T)C) Pice.dhs.gov
< HSDN/SII D dhs.sgov.gov

[ C-LAN:|(b)6); (bXTUC) [hs.ic.gov

I{b){G); I@ice.dhs‘gov | http://www.ice.gov

From[2)©): ®)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 2:13 PM

To: HSI Tasking 3b)(®); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

(0)(6);

ATWAT/aa)

Please see the information below and attached for HSI Seattle. Please let me know if you need
anything else.

Thank you.

(0)(6);

s TWATIad)

Fron"(b)(e); (L)N)(C) bice.d hs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 2:10 PM

To: Hb)(©). (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Cc|(b)(6); (b)(T)C) .dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: TU//FOUQ]) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

b)(B);
M7
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

AT AYS

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

OUperations Manager
Domestic Operations
(0) 202-73 E%E%{C)
(C) 646-48

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Frorl(b)(e); ©XNE) ice.d hs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 1:56 PM

To: [D)E), B)7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>, fb)@i (BX7NC)
{b)(6). d)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Cc: ey in7vey Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Morning . FYSA, HSl is surging personnel to Portland in support of criminal investigations
related to destructive/injuries protest activity. Namely:

1) most HSI Portland personnel have been redirected to this effort[p)7)E) ]depending on
schedule leave/availability);

2) reater HSI Seattle agents andEO have been redeployed to Portland to assist;

3) Various AOR intel analysts are assisting remotely with social media exploitation and other
tasks;

4) Dom Ops has requeste agents each from 5-6 SAC offices (your shop should have
visibility on that)

[0X©): ®X7)C) le briefed on activities to date. Tech Ops and C3 are currently assisting in
providing technical equipment needed for this operation.
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

[ATSAT
HSI Seattle

206-300[P)6). |

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

Ask from Taskings, any recent HSI personnel assisting with the civil
unrest there in Portland?

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

Seattle?

Regards,

(0)(6);
()T

Operations Manager
Domestic Operations
(0) 202-73b)6);

(C) 646-48[°N©)

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From{(2)®). ®)7)(C) b.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 12:49 PM

To: [P)E) B)T)C) bice.dhs.gov{P)6), BXN)C) |
{£X8-®XNC) fice.dhs.govP)®). BXNC) ]

1 ce.dhs.gov>

Cc:[D)E). B)T)C) bice.dhs.gov>, [BYE). BYNIC)

[BX6) BXNC) Jice.dhs.gov>

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
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From: [B)6), (P)T)C) |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 17:56:39 +0000

To: B)6), (0)N(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Morning CJ. FYSA, HSI is surging personnel to Portland in support of criminal
investigations related to destructive/injuries protest activity. Namely:

(0)(7)(E)

(0)(6); B)TNC) lare briefed on activities to date. [27® are currently
assisting in providing technical equipment needed for this operation.

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-30¢°10) _ |

(b)(6);
(b)(THC)

Ask from Taskings, any recent HSI personnel assisting with the civil
unrest there in Portland?

(b)(B);
A TATaS]
Seattle?
rds,
(b)(B);
aATIATIO |

(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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Operations Manager
Domestic Operations
(0) 202-74P)6).
b)(7)(C
(Q) 646-48( e

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

b)(6), (0)(7)(C
From( )(6); (L)(7)C) dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 12:49 PM
Todb)(6); (b)T)(C) |e.d hs.gov>, |(b)(6)? (BYTIC)

b)), EX7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>[b)6), )TIC) |

[@ice.dhs.gov> .
Ca(b)(e); BXNC) bice.d hs.gov PIE). BXE)

(0)(6); (P)(7T)C) @ice,d hs.gov>

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

Froml(b)(e); ©)TC) lce.dhs.gov:-
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 11:22 AM

To:[P)6), B)7)C) pice.dhs.gov>,[)6); B)T)C)

|(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[bye MTC ]
[©)6). ®)T)C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Good afternoon Operations Chiefs,

Please let me know if there have been any recent HSI personnel
assisting with the civil unrest. Thank you.

From: HSI Tasking 2 ce.d hs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 10:29 AM

To: [b)6), B)(7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>, HSI Tasking 2
[)(6). (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>, HSI OPS TASKING

<Hp)E), E)TIC) ce.dhs.gov>
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Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Good Mornin{gﬁgio) Have there been other reports from Portland or
other AORs that have not been sent to us because there was no ask?

We're compiling all the reporting (current & previous).

Thank You,
|(b)(6); (b)7)(C) | Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Office of the Exegutive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
@ (mobile): 619-540
< UNCLASS:|p)(6); (b)(7)C) ice.dhs.gov
-<JHSDN/SIP i dhs.sgov.gov
[C-LAN:[b)(®): Ppdhs.ic.gov

[b)(ﬁ): ®)X7)NC)  ke.dhs.gov | http://www.ice.gov

FromJ(b)(G); ©)X7C) ince.d hs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 6:50 PM

To: HSI Tasking 2 [D)6) ®XMC) Bice.dhs.gov>; HSI OPS TASKING
{(b)(ﬁ)i (b)THC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Good afternoon [2)6): ©XN(C)

| forwarded you an email from the Domestic Ops Seattle box. That
was the last update we received from SAC Seattle.

408-59{P)6), |

From: HSI Tasking 2 {(b)(ﬁ): (b)7)C) Eice.dhs.govb'

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 4:14 PM

To: HSI OPS TASKINGD)6); (0)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>, [PXE); ®NC) ]
[b)(6), ©)(7)(C)  Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: HSI Tasking 2 {b)@®), (b)7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Good afternoon| Eig(o)

Just to confirm...again...that HSI personnel are not providing
support to local/state/federal authorities in Seattle, Oakland, or
Las Vegas. Thank you very much.

[EX6). ©X7XC) | Special Agent/Program Manager

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
% (mobile): 703-200{b)(6).
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From: JIOC-ICE [P ®NC) 1 44 oov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 1:24 PM
To: Hsl Tasking 2006 (b)(?)(c:) |ce.dhs.gov>; ERO Taskings 429, .

@6 Pic
Cc JloC- ICEl(b)(G) B0 |ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-
20)

Good afternoon,

Please see below and notify the JIOC of any events fitting this
criteria at your earliest convenience.

V/R,

[(0)(6); (B)7)(C) |
Watch Officer
Joint Intelligence Operations Center

500 12" Street SW
Washmgton DC 20536
202-7324{PX0);_[>02-819 0)6). |

h\.l’?\.l’l"\

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted [(0)(6). (b)(7)(C) Phg.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 1:07 PM

To: FPS IMC {P)B)._ Pfps.dhs.gov>; SITROOM JB)E);

[BI6) BXNOR CBP.DHS.GOV>: JIOC-ICE BT Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc: NOC.SWO.Restricted|®® ®(C) Phq.dhs.gov>;
NOC.NDD {b)®6), Phg.dhs.gov>

Subject: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

The NOC is aware of potential protests/violence near
federal buildings in the following cities in addition to
Portland, OR:

Seattle, WA
Oakland, CA
Las Vegas, NV

As a reminder, please notify the NOC if your component
responds to or is impacted by any incidents in these cities
or other locations across the U.S.

I(b)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C) |
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Senior Watch Officer

DHS National Operations Center
Department of Homeland Security
Non-Secure: 202-28406)._]
Secure: 20228279, ]
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|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

From:

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 17:51:50 +0000

To: [P® e |

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Lol...had to read it a couple of times...yes, figured the information is not flowing down from the 11t
floor[P)E), (b)T)C)

All good, sent him our running log to get him up to speed.

From: [D)©): ®)X7N)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 10:48 AM
To®)6), BXC) Jce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Haha. Poor guy is just getting set up. I'll respond.

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-30012)6)._

Froml{b){S); (X7)C) ||'ce,dhs,gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 10:46 AM

To:kb){S)i (b)(T)C) E)]ce,d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

??7 is this a joke?

From:l{b){S); ©)7)C) l:e.dhs.gov)-
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 10:03 AM
T0|{b){6); (©)7)(C) Bice.d hs.gov:l(b){S): (b)(THC) Eice.dhs.gov)»
Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests [NOC 0378-20)
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
012078
(C) 646-48

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 12:49 PM
-|-0|(b)(6); (b)THC) bice.d hs.gov>l(b)(6)? (b)THC)
[0)(6); (b)(7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>
Cc{b)(6); 0)T)C) |ice.dhs.g0v{(b)(6); ®XNC) bice.d hs.gov>

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

Fron{®®, GIC) bice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sundav, Jul 26. 2020, 11:22 AM

be)(ﬁ);'(b)ﬁu)(C) lice.d hs.gov> B0 BXTIC) Jice.dhs.gov>,
o6 &N pice.dhs.gov>

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
BMZMCY

(0)(6);

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From: HSI Tasking 2 re.dhs.gov>
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 10:29 AM 56 B0
To:[b)6). (0)7)(C) ke.dhs.gov>, HSI Tasking 4 Pice.dhs.gov>, HSI OPS TASKING

|(b)(6): (B)TNC) Pice.d hs.gov>
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Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

(0)(6);
Good Morning |(b)(7)(} Have there been other reports from Portland or other AORs that have not been

sent to us because there was no ask?

We're compiling all the reporting (current & previous).

Thank You,

[P)®); (B)(7)C) | Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
& (mobile): 619-540(P)6)]

><JUNCLASS:[(b)(B); (b)7)C) ice.dhs.gov
><JHSDN/SIP dhs.sgov.gov

>4C-LAN: b)) BI7)C) |hs.ic.gov
Eb){ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov | http://www.ice.gov

From|(b)(6); (b)(7T)(C) ice.d hs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 6:50 PM

To: HSI Tasking 2 4B16). BN Pice.dhs.gov>; HSI OPS TASKING {2©): ®XNC) Bice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Good afternoof®©) ©X7(C)

| forwarded you an email from the Domestic Ops Seattle box. That was the last update we received from
SAC Seattle.

R
b)(6);
408-595 Eh?u{??;f(‘,\

From: HSI Tasking 2 < (L)), E)7)C) e.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 4:14 PM

To: HSI OPS TASKING {P)6); (0)7)(C) jce.dhs.gov>
Cc: HSI Tasking 2(0)(6); 0)7)(C)  ke.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

b)(6);
Good aﬁemoonﬁbﬁ?io)

Just to confirm...again...that HSI personnel are not providing support to local/state/federal
authorities in Seattle, Oakland, or Las Vegas. Thank you very much.

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

b)(6); (b)(7)(C .

), YD) | Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking

@ (mobile): 703-20 EE?}?{((‘\

From: JIOC-ICE <|(b)®B); (b)7)C) p.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 1:24 PM

To: HSI Tasking 2[0)X8), ®(N©C) _ Jice.dhs.gov>; ERO Taskingd®©): ®X7NC)  @ice.dhs.gov>
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Cc:J|oc-|CE|§g{§§{;m Pice.dhs.gov>
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
202-732{66)_]202-819-[0X6)]

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted 4b)(6). (0)(7)(C) [@hg.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 1:07 PM _
To: FPS IMC {£)6).___Jps.dhs.gov{P)®): ®X7NC) pCBP.DHS.GOV>; Jloc-IcE (PO

(0)(6).bice.dhs.gov>
Cc: NOC.SWO.Restricted [?)©): ®)X7)XC) Phq.dhs.gov>; NOC.NDD[PX®), — |a@hq.dhs.gov>
Subject: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

The NOC is aware of potential protests/violence near federal buildings in the following
cities in addition to Portland, OR:

Seattle, WA
Oakland, CA
Las Vegas, NV

As a reminder, please notify the NOC if your component responds to or is impacted by
any incidents in these cities or other locations across the U.S.

|(b)(6); (b)TXC) |
Senior Watch Officer
DHS National Operations Center
Department of Homeland Security
Non-Secure: 202-280)6). |
Secure: 202-282{0)6). ]
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From: [oi6) & |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 17:50:48 +0000

To: (B)6), (0)X7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)
Copy, thank you!

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

Operations Manager
Domestic Operations
(0) 202-734b)6E).

(C) 646-483 "7

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:[0)®6); ©)(7)(C) fice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 1:49 PM _
To:[BY6). BYC) @ice.dhs.gov> "1 OO
<[o)6). (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

R DRI bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: (U/FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

See attached

From:B)6). ®)N(C) |ce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 10:03 AM

To{DI®) BXNC) Jice.dhs.gov>[P® PO |
|(b)(6): (b)(T)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUOQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

Ask from Taskings, any recent HSI personnel assisting with the civil unrest there in Portland?

b)(6);
hM7)

Seattle?

Regards,
(b)(6);

[T
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b)(8); (b)(7)C)

Operations Manager
Domestic Operations
(0) 202-73[b)E);
(c) 6a6-a8[>

Homeland Security Investigations

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 12:49 PM

Tdb)6); b)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, [b)6); (b)T)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:lb)6): (b)(T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov{P)E). X7)C) |

|(b)(6); (b)T)(C) I@ice. dhs.gov>

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

From:|(b)(5): (b)THC) te.dhs.gov:-
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 11:22 AM
To:[b)6). (B)T)(C) F@ice.dhs.gov>, {B)6), B)NT)C) |
[P6), ©)XNC) Pice.dhs.gov>{b)E), ®XNC) pice.dhs.gov>

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

[ Y A el

408-595[2)©)._|
From: HSI Tasking 2[®)®), ®)X7)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 10:29 AM
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Td2© O0C) bice.dhs.govs, Hsl Tasking 2[®)6): ®X7XC)  bice dhs.gov>, HSI OPS

TASKING {PXO- ®XNC)  Hice dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

_ |)@);
Good Morninhi7ic) Have there been other reports from Portland or other AORs that have not
been sent to us because there was no ask?

We're compiling all the reporting (current & previous).

Thank You,

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
2 (mobile): 619-54(b)E)._]

B-CUNCLASS|R)(E); (b)(7)C) Dice.dhs.gov
~<JHSDN/SIA @dhs.sgov.gov
DZC-LAN: [(b)6); bdhs.ic.gov

[£)6), ®)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov | http://www.ice.gov

From:|(b)(5)i (B)TNC) E}ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 6:50 PM
To: HSI Tasking 2|(b)(6)i ®X7NC)  pice.dhs.gov>; HSI OPS TASKING

[0)6); (L)T)(C) fDice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: (U//FOUO) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Good afternoo EEEE%N

| forwarded you an email from the Domestic Ops Seattle box. That was the last update we
received from SAC Seattle.

[28).]
408-59{)9),
From: HSI Tasking 2 J(b)(e)? (BYTHC) }icadhs.gow
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 4:14 PM
To: HSI OPS TASKING {2)6). ©C)  bice dhs.gov>

Cc: HSI Tasking 2 4b)(6); (L)7)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

|(b)(5); (0)T)(C) bice.dhs.gow

b)(6);
Good afternoor Eb%E?%{C)

Just to confirm...again...that HSI personnel are not providing support to
local/state/federal authorities in Seattle, Oakland, or Las Vegas. Thank you very much.

(0)6); (b)7)C) Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking

& (mobile): 703-20qp)6).__]
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From: JIOC-ICE JEEQEEELN |ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 1:24 PM DOROIGE)
To: HSI Tasking 2 (0)6), BYT)C) ice.dhs.gov>; ERO Taskings| ' Dice.dhs.gov>
Cc: JIOC-ICE {26).___ bice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) Potential for Violent Protests (NOC 0378-20)

Good afternoon,
Please see below and notify the JIOC of any events fitting this criteria at your earliest

convenience.

V/R

el

[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Watch Officer
Joint Intelligence Operations Center

500 12" Street SW
Washing )6) DC 20536
202 ?32 [ Yaard 202 819 b){G)

h\r‘r\rr‘\

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted®)®); (b)(7)(C) Bhqg.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 1:07 PM
To: FPS IMC [PX®) -~ bfps.dhs.gov>; SITROOM[PXE): OXNC) — |@cBp.DHS.GOV>; JIOC-ICE
Miae‘dhs.gow
Cc: NOC.SWO.Restricted [P/©): ®)7)(C) Pha.dhs.gov>; NOC.NDD

406, I@hqg.dhs.gov>

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
Non-Secure: 202-28

bA7M(C)
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Secure: 202-282[0)6)._]
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Erom: (B)6). 7))

Sent: 3 Jun 2020 14:51:35 +0000
To: [b)(6), (0)(7)(C) |
Cc: HSIDomesti{L)®); (b)7)(C)
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: **Additional Items Added to 11:30 a.m. Report**

Outside Agencies:

" |FBI
1/1811 and 1/0132
FBI Commander Center Seattle

2PM to 12Midnight through Sunday the 71 of June 2020
No limiting factors
Command Post is manned by Federal, State Local authorities.

ALSO, on the 11:00 I already sent, for clarification on Spokane, Agents are on standby and it’s a
24 hours rotation, from 8 am to 8 am. No one from there has been deployed yet.

|(b)(6); (b)TXC) |
Supervisory Special Agent
SAC Seattle Program Manager
Special Agent in Charge — Seattle, WA
Department of Homeland Security Investigations
HSDN E%E%:(C) a@dhs.sgov.gov
JWICS udhs.ic.eov
Office (206) 442[b)®);
iPhone (305) 632”(V©

From:[(0)6) (®)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 7:40 AM

To: [P)6); (b)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; HSISeattleProgramManager

P &0 —Bice.dhs.gov>E)E) BN lice.dhs.gov>;

HSI DENVER TASKING {(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{P)6). BI/)C) |

[P, ) pice.dhs.gov>; (D)) ONC) |ce.dhs.gov>;[B16) BN |
|(b)(5)i (b)THC) E)ice_dhs,go\,ol{b){ﬁ): (b)T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: HSIDomesti{b)6); [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomestic[@)E): BXNC) ]
(D)(6); (b)THC) @ice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomesti

Rice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomestic[p)@), B)7N)C) |

|(b)(6)i (b)(T)(C) ke_dhs_go\p

Subject: **Additional Items Added to 11:30 a.m. Report**
Importance: High

PM’s,
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We were just given a list of six questions that must be answered and included in the 11:30 a.m.
daily report for any request to your office from an outside agency for assistance. Please continue
to use the reporting template covering Current Activity, Anticipated Activity and Other
Reportable Activity for specific actions describing the support to be provided to a specific
agency or effort and use this list of six questions as a summary / analysis of the initial request
received from the outside agency.

For example, if ERO reaches out to your office and asks foi %7 gents to assist with site security at

several federal buildings. You would then apply these six questions to FPS’ request and use the
other reporting template to report specific actions planned or being taken to provide the support.
Hopefully this makes sense to everyone. If you have any question at all please feel free to give
me a call.

Here are the six questions for the requests from outside agencies:

Requesting Agency

Capability/personnel (specific number and type) requested

Location were support will be sent to.

Desired date/time for support to be in place

Limiting factors (ability to support the request, legal constraints, impacts to DHS
mission)

6. Any amplifying information you believe would increase the Secretary’s or Deputy
Secretary’s situational awareness or understanding of the situation

4N S

s sfe e ofe e ok

Example:

Federal Protective Service

FPS requestececial agents to conduct site security alongside FPS personnel at ICE
facility during protest.

ICE facility in Portland, OR, (Location of ERO and HSI Offices)

June 3, 2020 - TBD

HSI personnel not adequately trained to perform riot control functions

HSI Seattle is experiencing significant increases in support from other agencies which
may impact future operations.

N =

W

HSI Seattle

Activity

e On June 2, 2020, at approximately 1:55 a.m. (PST), HSI Portland departed the ICE facility
in Portland, OR, without incident after providing®)X®) | HSI Portland Special Agents to

support FPS while conducting onsite security.

Anticipated Activity
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(b)(TXE)
e On June 2, 2020, at approximately 6:00 p.m. (PST), HSI Portland will send HSI

Portland Special Agents to support FPS while providing onsite security at the ICE facility
in Portland, OR.

Other Reportable Activity
e Nothing to Report

Respectfully,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Operations Manager
HSI Domestic Operations
Desk: (202) 73[0)®),

Cell: (619) 857"
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From: [0Y6), BXN©) |

Sent: 3 Jun 2020 15:11:24 +0000
To: Fb)(ﬁ); B)THC) |
Cc: HSIDomestic|(b)(6)? ®)7XC)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Subject: RE: **Additional Items Added to 11:30 a.m. Report**

(b)(6);
Thankdp)7)c)

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)
me:l(b)(ﬁ); ©X7XC) |t(-icudhs.gov>
Dj{tﬁ%%%?ﬂl_mm%ﬂ AM
T ' pice.dhs.gcov>
Ce: HSIDomestil(b)(G)? (d)7IC) Ia.-ice.dhs.qox-'>, |(b)(6); ©XN(C)
D)), (0)T)(C) fice.dhs. gov>[XE) DYDY [7ice.dhs.gov={®)6). ®XNC)
(b)(6); (D)(T)C) |L;icc.dl"ns.gm->](b)(5): (b)TNC) bice.dhs.gov=;
Elb)(ﬁ): (b)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>, |(b)(6): (b)(T)C) |
(D)6);, (EXTXC) |(cz,i.icc.dhs.gm'>_,](b)(6); (b)(T)(C) be.dhs.gov>,
[YEY_BW7IC) lice.dhs.gov>P)6); O)X7)(C) bice.dhs.cov>,
(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) Lice.dhs.oov>ID)6) DY) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) h}_jCc_dhs_go\,-b,kh\fﬁ\' DWTNCY Jvice.dhs.gov|P)6). (L)7)C)
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) Jice.dhs.gov>, |(b)(5): (b)(T)(C) Hhs.gov>|
[)(6); (B)T)NC) l@ice.dhs.gov> [b)E), B)7)C) li@ice.dhs.gov>,
b)(6); (bX7)(C) Lﬁ.icc,dhs.gm-:»{(b)(ﬁ); (b)(T)C) |
b)(6); (bX7)(C) fce.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: **Additional Items Added to 11:30 a.m. Report**

_Outside Agencies:
O} FBI
DL 1/1811 and 1/0132

L FBI Commander Center Seattle

- 2PM to 12Midnight through Sunday the 71 of June 2020

- No limiting factors
Command Post is manned by Federal, State Local authorities.

ALSO, on the 11:00 I already sent, for clarification on Spokane, Agents are on standby
and it’s a 24 hours rotation, from 8 am to 8 am. No one from there has been deployed
yet.

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
HSD[?®: ©MNC) 7 dhs.sgov.gov

JWI( )dhs.ic.gov

Office (206) 442[b)(6),
iPhone (305) 63227

Fror‘(b)(ﬁ): (b)THC) E)ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 7:40 AM

To:|)6), (b)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>; HSISeattId(b)(G)i (b)THC) |

(b)(B); (bX7)C) Bice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)THC) |

©)6). B)7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; HSI DENVER TASKING {P/E) 0)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>;

[(0)(6), ©)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; [E)E): BX7IC) |

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gowl(b)(ﬁ)i ©)T7)C) @ice.dhs.gov:v;
(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gow

Cc: HSIDomesticP)6). B)X7N(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomestiP)JE) BXNIC) |
[b)B); (b)(7)C) pice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomestifb)6)_(b)7)IC) ]

|(b)(5): (b)THC) @ice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomestic{R)(®); (b){7)(C) |

[(b)(6): (b)UTNC) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: **Additional Items Added to 11:30 a.m. Report**
Importance: High

PM’s,

We were just given a list of six questions that must be answered and included in the
11:30 a.m. daily report for any request to your office from an outside agency for
assistance. Please continue to use the reporting template covering Current Activity,
Anticipated Activity and Other Reportable Activity for specific actions describing the
support to be provided to a specific agency or effort and use this list of six questions as a
summary / analysis of the initial request received from the outside agency.

For example, if ERO reaches out to your office and asks forgents to assist with site
security at several federal buildings. You would then apply these six questions to FPS’
request and use the other reporting template to report specific actions planned or being
taken to provide the support. Hopefully this makes sense to everyone. If you have any
question at all please feel free to give me a call.

Here are the six questions for the requests from outside agencies:

1. Requesting Agency

2. Capability/personnel (specific number and type) requested

3. Location were support will be sent to.

4. Desired date/time for support to be in place

5. Limiting factors (ability to support the request, legal constraints, impacts to
DHS mission)
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6. Any amplifying information you believe would increase the Secretary’s or
Deputy Secretary’s situational awareness or understanding of the situation

ek
Example:
1. Federal Protective Service
2. FPS requested(b)m(a lo conduct site security alongside FPS personnel at
ICE facility during protest.
3. ICE facility in Portland, OR, (Location of ERO and HSI Offices)
4. June 3,2020 - TBD
5. HSI personnel not adequately trained to perform riot control functions
6. HSI Seattle is experiencing significant increases in support from other agencies
which may impact future operations.
HSI Seattle
Activity

e On June 2, 2020, at approximately 1:55 a.m. (PST), H?g)gfglnm departed the ICE
facility in Portland, OR, without incident after providin HSI Portland
Special Agents to support FPS while conducting onsite security.

Anticipated Activity

b)(7)(E)

e On June 2, 2020, at approximately 6:00 p.m. (PST), HSI Portland will sen

HSI Portland Special Agents to support FPS while providing onsite security at the
ICE facility in Portland, OR.

Other Reportable Activity
¢ Nothing to Report

Respectfully,

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Operations Manager
HSI Domestic Operations
Desk: (202) 73b)©),

Cell: (619) 85"
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From: [(0)(8); ©)7)C) |

Sent: 15 Jun 2020 17:04:06 +0000
To: HSISeattleProgramManager
Subject: RE: **Due Daily by 1 pm EST** (0576-20) - (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI (Update):

DHS Support to Civil Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)

b
6/15- HSI Portland will havAs an tel “On-call” for FPS assistance.

Thanks,
(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)
From: HSISeattleProgramManager |(b)(6); ©)7XC) |ce.dhs.g0v>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 9:53 AM
To: [B)E). BI7IC) jce.dhs.gov>; [(B)E); B)THC) _
©)6), G)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov]D)©), BX7TIC) ke.dhs.govs; PO @NC) |
ice.dhs.gov>{PTET BI7ICT Pice.dhs.gov>;[PX6) BITIC)]
& i) [@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(5)i (®)7)C) ce.dhs.gov>;
[b)B); (P)T)C) fe.dhs.gov>]b)6). (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gow;
[B)(B); (b)(T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;|R)E). B)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6); (b)(T)C) ced hs.gov>;|(b)(6); (b)THC) |ce.dhs.gov>;
Pice.dhs.gov>;[P)6); O)7)C) ke.dhs.gov>;
[(b)(6); (b)(7T)C) Dice.dhs.gov>;[(L)E); (B)(7)(C) |
[0)E), &)T)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>[P)6). B)XNIC) Fe.dhs.gov>

Subject: **Due Daily by 1 pm EST** (0576-20) - (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS Support to Civil
Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)
Importance: High

ASACs,

As I guessed, yesterday’s reporting was only the first of the DHS NOC daily reporting
requirements. Please review the attached and let me know if you wish to make any changes by
10:30AM every day until further notice. I will be updating the spread sheet and sending in
before 11:AM daily. Please note, this is a seven day a week requirement (below).

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Supervisory Special Agent

SAC Seattle Program Manager

Special Agent in Charge — Seattle, WA
Department of Homeland Security Investigations
HSDN®)®). ®)(")(C) [a@.dhs.sgov.gov

JWIC pdhs.ic.gov

Office (206) 44{p)6);
iPhone (305) 63[P)

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) le.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 9:33 AM
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To DB BXNO) [pice.dhs.gov>; [BXE), BXIC) |

[©X6). ®XT)C) Pice.dhs.gov>; [E)6). ®)7)C) pice.dhs.gov>;
HSISeattlefb)®), B)7)C) {26, &XNC) bice.dhs.gov>[P)6). @X7)C) |

[P)G). 0)N(C) i @ice.dhs.gov>; [b)6); B)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: HSIDomestid(b)(6); (P)T)C) Rice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomestic|(b)(6); (b)THC) |
[E)8); X)) Pice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomest{B)6E). BY7IC)]

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>

Subject: **Due Daily by 1 pm EST** (0576-20) - (U//FOUQ) OPS-NOC RFI (Update): DHS Support to Civil
Disturbances (NOC 0378-20-015)
Importance: High

PMs,
My apologies for the short notice, but yesterday’s report submitted by each office to the DHS
NOC is now a daily reporting requirement until further notice. As further explained in the email
below, please use the attached spreadsheet to prepare your daily responses (Responses are
required even if “No Change”) and send them to the[®)®): ®)X7)C) b.dhs.gov
mailbox 7 days a week by 1:00 pm EST until further guidance 1s provided. Please copy the
group mailboxes for your respective offices when sending your response each day. Please
let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Operations Manager
HSI Domestic (t?oee_rat'ons
Desk: (202) 7300 ¢,
Cell: (619) 85

e sfe 3fe ofe sfe e s e s s ok sfe e ske she ske sfe ofe she e s ke ok s ke sk sk sk

Good morning,

The DHS National Operations Center (NOC) is requesting updated information regarding our
SAC Offices’ current support to the civil disturbances as a new daily reporting requirement. The
questions that need to be answered are:

. How many personnel and equipment and/or resources are still committed to the effort
(Civil Disturbances)? (This includes intel support, surveillance platforms or other analytical
support)

. Where are these assets deployed and what are their missions? (Physical location and LE
agency being supported)
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. What have been the actions of the protesters toward DHS and local law enforcement

personnel?
. What are the injuries to DHS personnel?
. What damages have there been to Federally owned or leased property?

The attached spreadsheet has the questions formatted for the SAC offices to fill in.

Please respond with information in the attached spreadsheet NLT 1 PM (EST) daily.
Negative responses are required. Please provide your response to HSI OPS TASKING
|(b)(5); (b)TXC) PICE.DHS.GOV).

When responding or forwarding this email Please DO NOT change the text in the subject line -
the message is part of an automated workflow and is tracked by the subject line.

HSI Domestic Operations / HP
500 12th Street SW[P)O,_ |

Washimrmn D.C 20536
Email _I(b)(ﬁ). (bYTNC)

pice.dhs.gov
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